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Welcome to those present
Recording of Apologies
Confirmation and adoption of the minutes of the 2020/21 Annual General Meeting
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On behalf of the BMD Northcliffe Management 
Committee, I would like to present to you the 75th 
Annual Report for the 2021/2022 season for your 
consideration and approval.

I would like to borrow a quote from Colin Powell. “There 
is no secrets to success. It is a result of preparation, 
hard work and learning from failure.”

This is so true with the success that BMD Northcliffe 
now enjoys. The preparation comes from the 
committees that endure week in and week out to 
ensure that everything runs smoothly and efficiently. It 
comes from the competitors training regimes and the 
assistance from others.

It comes from the members on the beach who have 
to prepare for anything and everything.The hard work 
shows off the ability to win gold silver and bronze.
To prevent any serious situation or save a life on the 
beach. In having a very successful club on the beach 
and in the clubhouse. When we do fail, we rally and 
endeavour to ensure that it doesn’t happen again. This 
makes BMD Northcliffe the strong club it is today.

I would like to thanks each of the committee members 
for their tireless contribution throughout the year; it has 
been testing but they have succeeded in performing 
well above expectations.
Thanking the competitors goes without saying too 
much. The hard work you put into your sport is 
unfathomable. We thank and congratulate you all.

To the patrol members who do their job for the love of 
it, and who are the centre piece of this movement. We 
thank you.

Congratulations to all for the 2021/2022 season.

GRANT MURRAY
VP ADMINISTRATION

FOREWORD
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With another season completed and planning 
well under way for season 2022/23, it gives 
me great pleasure to report on once again, 
another successful year for BMD Northcliffe 
Surf Life Saving Club.

The most important aspect we attend to 
here at BMD Northcliffe is to provide a 
voluntary lifesaving service to our beach 
during the surf club season, and to ensure 
that it is a safe environment for all that 
frequent it, whether they be locals or the 
many tourists we have visit the Gold Coast.  

Our Life Saving services have once again 
kept our beach fatality free, and we thank 
all our members that performed volunteer 
beach patrols this season, especially our 
Patrol Captains, Vice Captains and IRB 
Drivers that have taken on that extra level of 
responsibility. 

Our Life Saving Committee have managed 
their responsibilities admirably again this 
season and on behalf of all members I wish 
to thank Andrew McQuitty, Vice President 
Life Saving and Jonathan King, our Club 
Captain and our two Vice Club Captains, 
Christie Short and Scott Davies for the 
tireless work and countless hours on the 
beach ensuring that our commitment to 
saving lives is professionally administered. 

The success of our lifesaving and education 
services here at the club are predominantly 
due to the professional management 
delivered by our Manager of Lifesaving & 
Education, Caroline Fildes, our Lifesaving 
Admin Assistant, Christie Short and the 
Life Saving Committee. Saving lives is our 
primary purpose and we should all be very 
proud of the level of service we do provide.

New members are often attracted to our 
club by the facilities and services which we 
offer here at BMD Northcliffe.  Our Junior 
Activities and Surf Sports programs have 
been an excellent form of recruitment over 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

the years thus ensuring a steady flow of 
volunteer patrolling members to our club. 
Our Junior Activities have had another 
great year with approximately 430 nippers 
taking part in a diverse range of activities 
and competitions throughout the season. 
A program that can involve the whole 
family through a wide and varied range 
of activities, organized and supervised by 
experienced and compassionate senior surf 
life savers. 

A huge thank you must go out to Elena 
Davis, our Youth Development Co Ordinator, 
Stephen Fry, our Vice President of Youth 
Development, Junior Activities Program 
Co-ordinator, Shannon Van Balen, Graham 
Adams and the Junior Activities Committee, 
all the Age Managers, their assistants, water 
safety, IRB drivers and crew and all our 
members that have assisted in any way for 
such an integral part of this club.  

A special thanks to Jake Nicholson, Junior 
Head Coach, Nicky Conyngham, Junior 
Assistant Coach for working so well 
together as a team and providing such 
professional and caring tuition and coaching 
to our young members. 

Our Surf Sports program provides our 
members with opportunities to showcase 
their skills and talent to other members 
within our organisation and also to the 
general community.  

What a season! Winning the Australian 
Champion Club titles for the 18th year in 
succession.

The Surf Sports program under the 
guidance of Vice President Surf Sports, 
Brian Booth and Mark Williams, Manager of 
Surf Sports have together with our coaching 
staff, continued to keep the club at the 
forefront of Surf Life Saving Competition in 
Australia and the World for that matter for 
well over 18 years now. 

Our Open & Under 19 Head Coach’s in 
Naomi Flood (Women) and Kev Morrison 
(Men), together with Gavin Hill, Youth 
Development Head Coach (Under 14, 15 
& 17), worked tirelessly together with 
tremendous results across all age groups 
throughout a very long competition season.
I would like to also show our appreciation 
to our Vice President of Surf Sports Brian 
Booth, the Surf Sports Committee, our 
Team Managers, Officials, IRB drivers/crew, 
water safety and all our other members and 
professional staff who have assisted the 
club during the season in the provision of 
our Surf Sports Program.

Since our Supporters Association 
(Supporters Club) was incorporated in 
1991 it has continued to provide the much 
needed funds to operate the Surf Club 
every season. In the last 31 years alone, the 
Supporters Club Management Committee 
have donated well over $35 million to the 
Surf Club for its operations. That incredible 
amount of funds has been used wisely on 
a vast array of resources and services to 
our members and of course the community. 
Without that vital financial support of our 
Supporters Club over so many years now, 
we would definitely not be where we are 
today without it.

On behalf of all members of our Club, we 
would like to sincerely thank the President 
of the Supporters Club, Scott Bradford, 
and the Supporters Club Management 
Committee for their continued support of 
the Surf Club.

Our Surf Club and Supporters Club 
professional staff work effectively and 
efficiently together and take a committed 
approach to their daily tasks and 
responsibilities. Our staff have provided 
our members with a level of service 
unparalleled in Surf Club's and is testimony 
to our success. We wish to thank all of our 
staff but would like to especially mention 
our Surf Club Senior Management Team of 
Lee Vrolyks, Mark Williams, Caroline Fildes, 
Christie Short and Elena Davis for all their 
efforts during the past season. 

Our Naming Rights partners, The BMD 
Group, have been a big part of our club 
for many years now, with Managing 
Director and Group Board Chairman Mick 
Power a member for well over 40 years. 
This partnership is paramount to our 
success in the future and is a fine example 
of how organisations such as ours and 
corporations such as the BMD Group can 
benefit the community as a whole. We 
sincerely thank Mick and Denise Power, 
Scott Power, Dare Power and Hayley 
Johnson and everyone at BMD for their 
enthusiastic approach and continued 
support of BMD Northcliffe Surf Club. I am 
also very pleased to announce a five year 
extension to our Naming Rights Agreement 
with BMD, which of course is sincerely 
appreciated by all members. 

Our Club Sponsors and supporters are an 
integral part of our club and have continued 
to provide that much needed financial 
support towards the ongoing operation of 
our facilities and services. A special thanks 
to our Principle Sponsors, the Sammut 
Group and Coates, as well as our Major 
Sponsors in QSA Financial Services, FINZ 
and Shaw and Partners Financial Services.

Thank you to Terry Jackman, our Club 
Patron for his unwavering commitment to 
BMD Northcliffe over many years. Terry 
stepped down from his position of Club 
Patron in January after more than 25 years 
of service and we thank him for his passion 
for our club which has been instrumental in 
the success we have achieved. Mick Power, 
has since graciously taken over as our Club 
Patron, and we know Mick’s will continue 
on Terry’s legacy and continue to support 
the objectives and responsibility to serve 
our community in the years ahead.

In closing I wish to thank my wife 
Michelle for her continuing patience and 
understanding in my role here at the club 
and also to our children Ethan and Macy 
who enjoy their Surf Club life with an 
enthusiasm which I hope we will all enjoy as 
a family for many years to come.

DAVID SHIELDS
President
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NAMING RIGHTS SPONSOR

PRINCIPLE SPONSORS

THE BMD GROUP  |  www.bmd.com.au

BMD is Australia's largest privately owned civil construction 
and urban development organisation. BMD was established in 
Queensland in 1979 by Group Board Chairman and Managing 
Director Mick Power AM, a member of BMD Northcliffe for more than 
40 years.

BMD through Mick Power have had an extensive association with 
Northcliffe and have been the club's major sponsor for many years 
and naming rights sponsor since 2007 having greatly contributed to 
the success of BMD Northcliffe.

COATES  |  www.coates.com.au

Coates is Australia’s largest equipment hire company with over 130 
years of experience in industry, supplying to a wide variety of markets 
including Engineering and Building Construction & Maintenance, Mining 
& Resources, Manufacturing, Government, and Events.

Coates unmatched network of over 200 branches nationwide 
across metropolitan, regional and remote areas provides you with 
the assurance that no matter where you are, we have a dedicated 
product specialist and branch just around the corner.

Coates Hire is one of the largest hire equipment investors globally with 
in excess of $1 billion invested over the past 5 years. With a fleet age of 
less than 5 years, Coates Hire have the largest fleet of hire equipment 
in Australia with over 1 million pieces of equipment covering general hire 
and special project requirements.

SAMMUT GROUP  |  www.sammutgroup.co

Co-founded in 1993 by brothers John and Allen, Sammut Group 
is a renowned Sydney based developer. This brand follows the 
vision of their Father, Paul Sammut, who built over 200 prestige 
homes and developments throughout New South Wales.
 
Sammut Group specialise in creating upmarket residential, retail 
and commercial developments, all of which represent their 
founding values of committing to excellence and refined luxury. 
Each of their highly renowned projects have resulted in over 40 
major building industry awards, making this team specialists and 
leaders in Project Development.

MAJOR SPONSORS

SHAW AND PARTNERS  |  www.shawandpartners.com.au

Shaw and Partners is one of Australia’s preeminent investment 
and wealth management firms.

With a national presence and over $25 billion of assets under 
advice, Shaw and Partners offers the intimacy of a boutique 
investment firm, backed by the resources and scale of a major 
financial group, EFG International. Shaw and Partners came on 
board as a sponsor through their naming rights sponsorship of the 
Shaw and Partners Shannon Eckstein Ironman Classic, Australia’s 
richest surf carnival, which has been hosted by BMD Northcliffe 
Surf Club for the past 3 years.

FINZ  |  www.finzswimwear.com.au

FINZ is committed to the development of high quality swimwear 
and swim accessories. They have been providing BMD Northcliffe 
with club swimwear since 1995 and came on board as a sponsor in 
2007.

Thanks to QLD Manager, Ben Healy, for his commitment to our 
Club and its members.

QSA FINANCIAL SERVICES  |  www.qsa.net.au

QSA Financial Services is a boutique Company that provides 
professional advice in all areas involving home and investment 
finance and personal insurance needs.

QSA have been a sponsor of the club since 2005 through Life 
Member and Deputy President, Scott Bradford, who is the 
Managing Director of QSA. QSA Financial Services has utilised 
over 30 years of knowledge and experience to develop a specific 
Program tailored to each individual client that provides the 
framework to assist in Accelerated Debt Reduction for our clients.
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SPONSORS

WAGNERS  |  www.wagner.com.au

Wagners is an innovative Australian construction materials and 
services provider. From a foundation as an independently owned 
company over 30 years ago in Toowoomba, Wagners is now an 
ASX-listed operator in domestic and international markets and one 
of Queensland’s largest construction materials and mining services 
companies.

CRONIN LITIGATION LAWYERS  |  www.croninlitigation.com.au

Cronin Litigation is a Gold Coast based law firm specialising in 
resolving commercial disputes and providing effective results for 
persons who have a claim of a commercial nature.
Cronin have been a sponsor of the club for almost 10 years.

ESSENTIAL COFFEE  |  www.essentialcoffee.com.au

Essential Coffee proudly leads the market in the supply of handmade 
premium quality European-sourced coffee and slush machines and 
associated products through its well-known brands such as Essential 
Coffee, Espresso Essential Coffee, I Luv Coffee and I Luv Slush. 
Having placed over 16,000 coffee and 6,000 slush systems into the 
marketplace, the Group’s focus is to be all things coffee.

CHARIS SEAFOODS  |  www.charisseafood.com.au

Salvi Vinaccia and Jim Stamoudis run the Gold Coast’s Largest 
Seafood Outlet. Charis Seafood’s Kiosk and Seafood Market at 
Harley Park on the Gold Coast is a family owned and run business.

Both Salvi and Jim started working in the Seafood industry when 
they were teenagers. Charis Seafoods can offer customers over 30 
years of seafood experience in all areas.

HIGHLAND 

Established with a team of six by David Highland in 2007, today a 
100+ team of talented individuals upholds the values of the unique 
full-service Highland real estate agency.

A dynamic and forward-thinking family business, Highland operates 
offices in Cronulla, Sutherland and Taren Point. Highland is about 
more than just property. Unlike most real estate agencies, we offer a 
dynamic, innovative approach that continually resets the benchmark 
for genuinely client-centric real estate services.

On all levels, what underpins this already flourishing partnership is 
the solid family values of both businesses; values that are evident in 
every action we take on behalf of our clients and our staff.

TOP FLOOR TILING  |  www.facebook.com/topfloortiling

Top Floor Tiling Is a local Gold Coast company that complete all 
types of wall and floor tiling projects from single houses to multi-level 
residential apartment buildings and commercial projects.

SEVEN NEWS GOLD COAST  |  www.7news.com.au

Seven News Gold Coast is a locally produced nightly Gold Coast 
news, sport and weather program screened every night at 5:30pm 
on Channel 7.
Seven News Gold Coast have been on board as a sponsor since 2016.

BRADNAMS WINDOWS & DOORS  |  www.7news.com.au

A market leader in the manufacture and distribution of aluminium 
joinery systems, and well known for rigorous accreditation 
systems, Bradnams have innovative product solutions and 
excellent customer service.

A wholly Australian-owned private company, Bradnams is a vertically 
integrated operations, with manufacturing factories, glass factories, 
metal distribution centres, NATA approved testing rigs, sales offices 
and showrooms along Australia’s east coast.

JMAC  |  www.jmacconstructions.com.au

JMac Constructions is a wholly owned subsidiary of the BMD 
Group which specialises in landscape construction including 
residential, commercial, industrial, public infrastructure, 
environmental rehabilitation and long term care and maintenance. 
JMac completed our last major club renovations which were 
completed in November 2018 and have been commissioned to 
complete our upcoming renovations to the deck, reception and 
office space downstairs.

HOLCIM  |  www.holcim.com.au

Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd is a leading supplier of aggregates, 
concrete and concrete pipe and products. Holcim has been 
delivering construction materials in Australia since 1901.

Originally serving the industry under the well-known Readymix 
and Humes brands, Holcim now continues to supply products 
including aggregate and sand, concrete, concrete pipe and 
products. Holcm came on board as a new sponsor in 2017.

RECOGNITION OF SUPPORT

Thanks to Surf Life Queensland Fire and Emergency Services for their support with a 
funding gr ant that enabled us to purchase an IRB beach trailer and storage racks.
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20.

REPORTS

MANAGER OF LIFE SAVING AND 
EDUCATION REPORT

BMD Northcliffe Surf Club’s constitution 
reads that as a club we will “conduct, 
encourage, promote, advance and 
control surf lifesaving at Northcliffe 
Beach “and for the 2021/22 season we 
have certainly delivered.

From Saturday 17th September 
2021 until Monday 2nd May we have 
conducted 150 patrols on our beach 
with our volunteers clocking up 11487 
hours between the flags.

Our training team delivered 10 
skills maintenance/proficiency 
sessions, 61 Bronze Medallions, 18 
Surf Rescue Certificates, 82 First 
Aid, 83 Resuscitation, 16 Advanced 
Resuscitation, 10 IRB crew, 7 IRB driver 
and 1 new IRB Training Officer awards.

8 of our active members have been 
nominated for the National Medal: The 
National Medal recognises long and 
diligent service (15 years minimum) by 
members of recognised government 
and voluntary organisations that risk 
their lives or safety to protect or assist 
the community in enforcement of the 
law or in times of emergency or natural 
disaster. They are awarded by the 
Governor-General.  That is over 450 
hours of voluntary service per person 
for our club – an exceptionally generous 
donation of these member’s time.

We were once again fortunate to be 
the recipients of several grants which 
have delivered vital equipment for us to 
continue our work on the beach: an IRB 

motor, IRB beach trailer, new racks for 
IRB storage, tool storage bench, rescue 
tubes, rescue boards and most recently 
funds for a refurbishment of our ladies’ 
surf club bathrooms.

There was much activity, and noise, this 
year while the reception area and surf 
club staff offices were refurbished. We 
now have such amazing work spaces for 
the staff. Many of our roles in the surf 
club are intertwined and I thank every 
single one of the professional staff for 
your support of lifesaving this season.  
Our Lifesaving Committee had a few 
new faces this year and thanks to you all 
for your assistance in delivering the best 
lifesaving service that we possibly could.

Finally, I would like to share the words 
of a mother who was successfully 
rescued along with her two young 
daughters.  With the girls safely loaded 
into ambulances she came over to us to 
express her gratitude. “What do I say 
to people who have just saved the lives 
of my children?” She could not find the 
words that could adequately do this.  
This is how important our work is here at 
Northcliffe Surf Club. 

I hope everyone has a well-deserved 
Winter break and we look forward 
to seeing you all on the beach in 
September.

CAROLINE FILDES
Manager of Lifesaving & 
Education
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VP LIFESAVING REPORT

With another season of volunteer beach 
patrols completed, it’s time to reflect on 
the season we had and the tremendous 
job all of our members did in maintaining 
a safe environment for all of the visitors 
that attended our beach.
 
I couldn’t be more proud of how as a 
club we rallied when dealing firstly with 
the Delta strain of covid but then around 
Christmas and the New Year Omicron 
ran rampant through the community 
and decimated our patrol numbers. 
However, the call was put out and 
the response was incredible from our 
members and we were able to meet our 
commitment and keep our beach flags 
up throughout this period.

A huge thank you to Caroline Fildes and 
Christie Short for managing the many 
facets of our lifesaving department and 
providing great support to the lifesaving 
committee and members.

Can I say thank you to Jonathan 
King (club captain) and all of the 
lifesaving committee for your support, 
commitment and contribution in 
providing our members with the 
knowledge skills and equipment 
necessary to maintain our beach.

To all of our patrol captains and trainers 
who take on these incredibly important 
roles, thank you for your support 
throughout the season.

I would also like to acknowledge 
our members who assisted in the 
successful running of the Shaw and 
Partners Shannon Eckstein Classic. Our 
volunteers helping with the set up and 
pack down, officiating, first aid tents and 
our IRB crews who worked tirelessly to 
make this event a huge success. 

I’d like to acknowledge David Shields 
and the management committee and 
Scott Bradford and the Supporters 
Club committee for their solid support 
throughout the season.  To Lauren 
Hinds and her professional team who 
provide such a high level of service and 
commitment to both our members and 
visitors to the club, thank you.

Hoping you all have an enjoyable and 
safe off season. 

Kindest regards  

ANDREW MCQUITTY 
VP Life Saving

334
ACTIVE
PATROLLING
MEMBERS

11,114
VOLUNTEER

PATROL
HOURS

COMPLETED

61
NEW BRONZE
MEDALLIONS

14RESCUES 89
FIRST AID
CASES

506
PREVENTATIVE
ACTIONS
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CLUB CAPTAIN REPORT 

We have all endured a most unusual 
season with COVID and unfavorable 
weather conditions having a significant 
impact on our Patrols. Despite these 
abnormal pressures we have fulfilled 
our Patrol obligations and ensured 
that our primary goal of no loss of 
life on our beach has been achieved. 
My sincere thanks to all our patrolling 
members who have spent many  
hours sheltered from wind and rain in 
our patrol van in often very  
unpleasant conditions.

This season I have observed the 
attitude and morale around the Club 
to be outstanding. Our members are 
cheerful and enthusiastic and always 
willing to go above and beyond to 
assist the public and their fellow 
members.

The year has seen new Lifesaving 
Committee members, Patrol Captains 
and Trainers step up into new 
positions and perform beyond all 
expectations. As a consequence, 
patrol attendance has been excellent 
and our members’ willingness to take 
on new challenges is unquestioned.

During the season lives have been 
saved on our beach on a number 
of occasions. Rescues have been 
performed in difficult surf conditions 
without hesitation. There is no greater 
commendation that we can achieve as 
volunteer lifesavers than saving a life. 
Well done to all patrolling members on 
an excellent season and I trust that you 
will all be back next season.

Thank you to Leigh and Ange Verner 
who are taking a break after 16 
years patrolling including time on the 
Committee and IRB training.

My sincere thanks to Caroline and 
Christie for their tireless efforts and 
their bright and enthusiastic attitude.

Thank you to the Lifesaving Committee 
members for your contribution and the 
teamwork that has evolved has made 
our roles rewarding and enjoyable.

JONATHAN KING
Club Captain

Peter Tomlinson	�  98.5
Graham Adams	�  95
Ella Strangman	�  87
Jarrah Davies	�  84.5
Robert Shute	�  83.5
Phillipe Carlier	�  82.75

Jonathan King	�  136
Corey Bradford	�  117.75
Katsunori Tazaki	�  113

1 Jonathan King 136

2 Corey Bradford 117.75

3 Katsunori Tazaki 113

4 Michael Roberts 102.25

5 Bruce MacKenzie 100

6 Peter Tomlinson 98.5

7 Graham Adams 95

8 Ella Strangman 87

9 Jarrah Davies 84.5

10 Robert Shute 83.5

First name Surname Patrol

Jonathan King 1

Richard Turnbull 1

Sally Davies 4

Scott Davies 4

Trent Rowe 5

Naomi Brett 5

Andrew Moore 6

Michael Roberts 6

David Shields 7

Dave Bryant 7

Robert McKeating 8

Scott Gray 9

Callum Breetzke 10

Peter Tomlinson 11

Sheldon Alcantara 12

Adam Lawton 12

Christie Short 13

Stephen Roper 14

Corey Bradford 15

Glen McAnulty 16

Chloe Gulson 16

PATROL CAPTAINS 2021/22

70+ PATROL HOURS

100+ PATROL HOURS

TOP 10 PATROLS

Scott Davies	�  80.5
Tiernan O’Rourke	�  76.25
Andrew McQuitty	�  74
Darren Wright	�  73
Nicole Conyngham	�  72.75

Michael Roberts	�  102.25
Bruce MacKenzie	� 100
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CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER’S REPORT

RADIO OFFICER’S REPORT

An interrupted year has passed but this 
has not interrupted the Radio Operators 
and members of the club maintaining 
their proficient use of the radios. I would 
like to thank you all for looking after the 
equipment and returning the radios to 
their chargers ready for the next patrol.

To all members thank you for filling in 
the LIMSOC reports on patrol and for 
looking after the iPad.

Radios play an essential role on patrol, 
especially in an emergency. We ask all 

our members who are trained in radio 
operations to keep up their skill so that 
when required our radio communica-
tions is of a high standard.
Again thank you to Caroline Fildes and 
the staff of Northcliffe for their assis-
tance with the washing of the radios 
and keeping the radios on charge 
during the season.

PETER TOMLINSON
Radio Officer

Even with some challenging weather and conditions, our team has safely trained 
61 new bronze members, 9 Surf Rescue Certificates, 10 IRB Crewpersons, and 
7 IRB Drivers over several courses. It’s great that we’ve also had 9 members 
step up towards patrol leadership roles and complete their Silver Medallion 
Beach Management. Once again, there have been over 300 members that have 
completed their annual proficiency.

Special thanks to Caroline, Christie, trainers, and assessors as well as the valued 
members who helped out as water safety and IRB drivers, none of this could be 
achieved without your consistent enthusiasm to train fellow members.

CALLUM BREETZKE
Chief Training Officer

IRB OFFICER REPORT

The IRB has been on the beaches of 
Australia for over 50 years, with the first 
IRB developed in 1970, IRB1 produced 
by Dunlop Australia, it was first put into 
service at Avalon Beach SLSC and since 
then has become the number one piece 
of rescue equipment used today. 

We are privileged here at BMD 
Northcliffe Surf Club to have six fully 
equipped Boats with another two Mo-
tors on order. We continue to replace 
dated products and update equipment 
which gives our members the very latest 
in surf lifesaving technology.

Our training is some of the best in Aus-
tralia and many clubs envy the program 
we have here. Our IRB membership 
base continues to flourish with more 
and more members gaining their IRB 
Crewies and Drivers award with also a 
number of new trainers being added to 
the team throughout the season.
Our IRB team came together again 
for the Shaw and Partners Shannon 
Eckstein Classic with large surf being 
offered the team did a tremendous job 
with all boats staying upright and no 
mechanical failures, it was an incredible 
success. Our boats were seen at most 
carnivals drivers and crews were attend-
ing beaches up and down the coastline 
to keep our junior and senior competi-
tors safe.

There were many successful rescues 
in all sorts off challenging conditions 
throughout the season with members 
skills put on display to the patron’s 

upstairs, there was countless comments 
received by staff at their heroics and 
I thank each and every member that 
comes down week in week out and 
dons the Red and Yellow or in some 
cases the Fluoro orange and keeps our 
beaches safe.

The season ahead is looking good with 
new resources and equipment coming 
to assist our members as well as some 
new training ideas to be introduced. So 
enjoy the off season and I see you on 
the beach!!

COREY BRADFORD
IRB Officer
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FIRST AID  
OFFICER’S REPORT

The past season has been busy yet productive for 
everyone involved on patrols at Northcliffe. A few great 
rescues and First Aid incidents handled professionally by 
our patrol teams.

We have had a couple of strong sweeps and changing 
shorelines with a few low-pressure systems around the 
later part of the season and of course miserable weather.  
Always of course a reminder to watch out for nasty rips 
and currents that appear with our changing coastline. 

Good to see more people are signing up for courses 
including, First Aid, IRBs, Bronze, etc. This boosts patrol 
strengths, and is a main contributor in keeping our beach 
safe and open to the public.

It’s encouraged that you take the time and speak with 
either your Patrol Captain and or any of our great trainers 
and assessors should you wish to upgrade to many of 
our available courses.Thank you especially to Caroline, 
Christie and the Lifesaving Committee for another good 
season. 

SAM TRUEMAN
First Aid Officer

CLUB HOUSE  
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

As I mentioned last year we were going to upgrade the 
front entry, the northern end of upstairs and the carpark – 
the upgrades have had some hold ups but we are getting 
closer to the finishing point which has changed the 
outside of the Club to look a lot smarter. The men’s toilets 
upstairs have been refurbished and look good.  If you 
haven’t been to the Club recently you will surely notice a 
big difference when you do come. We owe our thanks to 
Dave Shields (President) for his great effort  
in co-ordinating it all.

The path on the beachside has not been done yet as it has 
had some hold ups in court. Now that it has been approved 
we have to live with it and turn it into a benefit to the Club. 
When it does get finished we are hoping to put a coffee 
van down near the path to entice people to stop for a 
coffee, which could be great advertising for the Club.

We have a grant to upgrade the Girls toilets downstairs 
which we will be doing during the winter lifesaving break. 
All this will be good for the members of the Club.

Hope to see you all at the Club in the near future!

JOHN GORELY
Club House Director
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 SUMMARY OF AWARDS GAINED

Joshua Alford
Caitlin Allred
Peyton Anderson
Cyra Bender
Coralie Bradnam
Josh Braithwaite
Josephine Christensen
Nicholas Clayton
Madeleine Condren
Ewan Cook
Harry Coventry
Zoe Edwards
Ben Eriksen
Caden Frame
Matthew Gibbs
Jack Harkins
Ryley Harland
Isabella Harte
Ava Hartnett
Troy Heron
Brad Hindmarsh

Isabelle Adams
Gabriel Augustin
Teal Davies

Oliver Andrews
Madison Arbuckle
Cole Bender
Charlotte Commins
Cooper Findlay
Benyamin Goffsassen

Flynn Basalo
Riley Brown
Phillipe Carlier
Madeleine Condren

Teal Davies
Kieran Farnworth
Jennie-Rae Goff

Jack Ireland
Dom Johnston
Dmytro Kashyrin
Niall Kennard
Jaime Lawton
Isabella Lee
Matthew Lowe
Eamonn	Luchetti
Chelsea Mailer
Lena Matsuo
Amelie Mccarthy
Bree Mccowatt
Sienna Mcdonald
Emma McDonald
Benjamin Mcmillan
Chelsea Meadows
Matt Munro
Anneli Murdoch
Jessica Pauli
Samuel Perry
Fletcher Phillips

Chloe Gulson
Bruce MacKenzie
Caitlyn Miller

Jackson Hall
Sarah Hartnett
Teal’k Heron
Jamie Lee
Jesse Mill
Marley O’Rourke

Jaime Lawton
Bruce MacKenzie
Chelsea Mailer
Byron Richards

Jacob King
Sascha Lawton
Olissa Onley

Carle Pool
Harry Reid
Zara Richters
Kate Riethmuller
Leon Sassen
Travis Shute
Jay Skinner
Poppy Stephen
Bailey Stewart
Riley Stone
Melissa Sullivan
Luka Tatarovic
Billy Tonkin
Samara Waddington
Jackson	Westphal
Patric Wright
Oliver Wright
Max Wright
Michael Zaboy

Chloe Shute

Rachel Smith
Ava Topping
Archie Ward
Karyn Windle
Tony Windle
Maria Zaboy

Travis Shute
Jackson	Westphal

Nicholas Phelan
Sinclair Sassen
Gregory	Zahn

BRONZE MEDALLION (61)

SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER (7)

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (18)

IRB CREW CERTIFICATE (10)

SILVER MEDALLION BEACH MANAGEMENT (9)
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75TH ANNUAL DINNER AND  
PRESENTATION OF TROPHIES

Jonathan King
Richard Turnbull
Glen McAnulty
Chloe Gulson
Peter Tomlinson
Sally Davies
Scott Davies

333 Elias Richards U15 Board Rescue

334 Kai Gilbert U15 Surf Teams

335 Matthew Kalogero-
poulos

U15 Surf Teams

336 Rowan Toon U15 Surf Teams

337 Millar Brosnan-Ball U15 Cameron Relay

338 Milly Derbyshire U15 Cameron Relay

339 Ava Usher U15 Cameron Relay

331 Nick Sloman 2km Ocean Swim

332 Bianca Crisp 2km Ocean Swim

340 Olissa Onley U19 Board Riding 

341 Emersen Hardy U17 Ski Relay

342 Poppy Stephen U17 Surf Teams

SLSA National Medal
Andrew McQuitty, Sam Trueman, 
Trent Rowe

The Gavin Hill Trophy for Best 
Junior Carnival Performance
Kalani Creech

The Imogen Oulton Trophy 
for Most Courageous Junior 
Performance
Kai Gilbert

U14 – U15 Coaches Award
Ava Crellin

Junior Club Member of the Year
Jesse Mill

Harold “Whoopsie” Phipps 
Memorial for Junior  
Lifesaver of the Year
Ella Strangman

The “QSA” Graham Harrison 
Trophy for Most Outstanding 
Members
U15 	 Aveline Rounsley
U17 	 Jackson Westphal
U19	 Teal Davies	
Senior	 Trent Rowe

Trent Rowe
Naomi Brett
Andrew Moore
Michael Roberts
David Shields
David Bryant
Bob McKeating

343 Cristian Sayers Open Beach Relay

344 Asher Ward Open Beach Relay

345 Lachlan Hutchen U19 Mixed Beach 
Relay

346 Georgia Kett U19 Mixed Beach 
Relay

347 Zara Richters U19 Mixed Beach 
Relay

348 Jy Duffy Open Belt Race (Reel)

349 Tanner Baxter U19 Rescue Tube 
Rescue

350 Taylor Chamberlain U19 Rescue Tube 
Rescue

351 Teal Davies U19 Belt Race (Reel)

352 Jed Moore U19 Belt Race (Reel)

The Kolkka Family Trophy for 
Contribution to Life Saving
Daniel Miller

The “QSA” Bruce Gadsden 
Memorial Trophy for 
Encouragement to Life Saving
Bruce Mackenzie

The David Irvine Memorial for 
Trainer/Assessor of the Year
Jarrah Davies

The Jerry Dennis Memorial 
Presidents Trophy
The Adams Family

The “BMD Northcliffe Supporters 
Club” Deane Family Trophy for 
Best Club Member
Peter Tomlinson

Shaw and Partners Trophy 
for Youth Athlete of the Year 
(U14-U15)
Kalani Creech

Scott Gray
Sheldon Alcantara
Adam Lawton
Christie Short
Stephen Roper
Corey Bradford
Callum Breetzke

Subaru Australia Trophy for 
Emerging Athlete of the Year 
Award (U17-U19)
Claudia Bailey

Keith Williams Memorial Trophy 
for Best Competitive Performance
Claudia Bailey

Bruce Kolkka Trophy for most 
Inspirational Performance
Harriet Brown

Billy Eckstein Memorial Trophy for 
Athlete of the Year
Georgia Miller

Life Member Presentation
Mark Williams

Hall of Fame Inductee
Gavin Hill

PATROL LEADERSHIP AWARDS

2022 AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION INDUCTEES

Jerry Dennis Memorial Presidents Award

Life Member Presentation

QSA Graham Harrison Most Outstanding 
Senior Member

QSA Graham Harrison Most Outstanding 
U19 Member

Junior Club Member of the Year

Patrol Leadership Awards

QSA Graham Harrison Most Outstanding 
U15 Member

Senior Australian Champion Inductees

Hall of Fame

Keith Williams Memorial Trophy

QSA Bruce Gadsden Trophy

QSA Graham Harrison Most Outstanding 
U17 Member
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Shaw and Partners Youth Athlete 
 of the Year

The Deane Family Trophy

The Imogen Outon Trophy

SLSA National Medal

The Gavin Hill Trophy

U14-U15 Coaches Award

Shaw and Partners Emerging Athlete  
of the Year

SLSA Rescue Award

The Harold Whoopsie Phipps Memorial

Youth Australian Champion Inductees
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MANAGER OF SURF SPORTS REPORT

What a season for our BMD Northcliffe 
Surf Sports Team.
The results below are a credit to all 
involved

Australian Senior Pointscore Champions 
(Since 2004)
•	 U17 Australian Pointscore Champions
•	 U19 Australian Pointscore Champions
•	 Open Australian Poinstcore 

Champions
•	 Australian Surf Board Riding Overall 

Champion Club
•	 QLD Pool Rescue Pointscore 

Champions (5 years in a row)
•	 QLD Surf Rescue Pointscore 

Champions
•	 QLD Endurance Pointscore 

Champions
•	 7th Australian Masters Pointscore

The Australian Surf Lifesaving 
Championships were held on the 
Gold Coast this season. In the Senior 
Championships, our Team won the 
pointscore by 280 points with 32 Gold, 
30 Silver and 17 Bronze medals. The 
Club won the U17, U19 and Open Overall 
Pointscores. Special mention to Claudia 
Bailey who won the Female Competitor 
of the carnival. The Youth Champs saw 
our Team racing at Nth Kirra. Special 
mention to Kalani Creech who won 3 
Gold medals. The Masters who had a 
small team did a great job in finishing 
7th overall in the Club pointscore. 

The Surf Rescue Team had another 
great season winning the QLD Overall 
Club  Pointscore. At the Australian 

Championships the Team won 2 gold, 
4 silver and 2 bronze medals. Special 
mention to the Open Patrol Team that 
won gold. Massive thanks to our Head 
Coach, Trent Rowe.

The Pool Rescue Team for the 5th year 
in a row won the QLD Pool Rescue 
Pointscore. This is an outstanding 
result for the Club and all credit goes to 
Melinda Jackson and Lawerance Taylor 
for all their efforts.

The Kellogg’s Nutri Grain Ironman Series 
saw 10 of our members racing. Final 
Series positions for our Females were 1st 
Harriet Brown, 2nd Danielle McKenzie, 
4th Hannah Sculley, 8th Georgia Miller, 
10th Olivia Corrin, 11th Lucy Derbyshire.
For our Men 2nd Matt Bevilacqua, 9th 
Matt Poole, 11th Joe Collins, 13th Cory 
Taylor. Congratulations to Auden Parish 
who won the Next Generation Series 
and now gets an automatic start in next 
season’s Series.

The Coolangatta Gold was run in early 
November with some impressive results 
from our athletes. Elite Female – 2nd 
Danielle McKenzie, 3rd Georgia Miller. 
Elite Male – 2nd Cory Taylor, 3rd Matt 
Bevilacqua. Elite Open Male Team – 1st  
Mackenzie Hynard, Bailey Armstrong, 
Auden Parish & Chris Evans. U17 Male 
– 1st Ryley Harland. U14 Male – 1st Kai 
Gilbert.

This season also saw the 4th running 
of the Shaw and Partners Shannon 
Eckstein Ironman Classic. The event 

attracted record numbers and with the 
most challenging conditions that we 
have seen in years. Big thanks to Earl 
Evans and Alan Zion for their support 
of this event and also his continued 
support of our Club and its members.

There are numerous people to thank 
for their contribution to the Surf Sports 
Team.  

Thank you to all the members of the 
Surf Sports, Management, Lifesaving, 
Junior Activities and Supporters Club 
Committees for their forward thinking 
keeping the BMD Northcliffe Surf Club 
the World’s Strongest Club both in Surf 
Sports and Lifesaving. 

A big thankyou to our unsung heroes 
the Officials, IRB Drivers/Crews, 
Team Managers and workforce who 

unselfishly give up their time throughout 
the summer for the Surf Sports Team 
to be able to compete. The entire Surf 
Sports Team appreciates your help 
throughout the season and we wouldn’t 
be the most successful club without 
your help.

Thanks to our coaching staff in all areas 
for your efforts throughout the season.

A final Thankyou to the professional 
management staff for making it pleasure 
to come to work every day.

MARK WILLIAMS
Surf Sports Manager

3938



VP SURF SPORTS REPORT

Congratulations to all the Surf Sports 
Athletes from under 15,17, 19 and open 
divisions, Open Water Swimmers, 
Champion Patrol and Patrol competition 
athletes, “Beachies”, and board riding 
competitors, for again bringing home 
the Champion open club, Champion 
U19 club, Champion Under 17 Club, 
Champion Board Riding Club and the 
Overall Champion Club for the 2022 
Aussies.  Congratulations must also  
go to the Coaches, Team Managers, 
and supporters of our club for ensuring 
that our athletes had the necessary, 
support and backing to ensure the 
continued success of BMD Northcliffe 
 in the Surf Sports arena.  

This was a very mixed season for 
our athletes with competition and 
competitors affected by COVID, large 
surf, floods, debris, poor water quality 
and even a Tsunami warning. 

Floods, large surf and debris caused 
the cancellation of the Queensland 
State Titles, while a Tsunami warning 
caused the postponement of Round 3 
of the Nutri Grain Series in Bondi. Large 
Surf and inclement weather caused 
the relocation of the Aussies from 
Broadbeach to North Kirra. All these 
were additional strains on our Coaching 
Staff and competitors, while also 
avoiding, treating, or dealing with  
Covid outbreaks in the community.

The continuing success for the club is 
reliant on the dedication and application 
of its’ many members and athletes and 
of course the coaching staff, ably led 
by Mark Williams our Director of Surf 
Sports.  Wally is tireless in his efforts to 
ensure the club continues to be a strong 
and powerful force in the Surf Sports 
arena and I wish to thank him for his 
dedication over the past 13 years.

One of the highlights at Aussies this 
year was the Under 17 females winning 
every individual and team water event 
at Aussies. This was founded on the 
success of Claudia Bailey being named 
“Female Athlete of the Carnival” by 
amassing 7 Gold Medals and 3 Silver 
medals. Congratulations girls, it was a 
fantastic effort by all. Full Aussies results 
can be found in this Annual Report.

Another personal highlight of the 
season, and a great honour to have 
watched was Harriet Brown’s First Place 
in the overall Nutri Grain Ironwoman 
series, after her devastating injury 
last season, and Georgia Miller’ 
brave fightback in Rounds 3-6 after 
succumbing to the after effects of Covid 
in Sydney and unable to compete  
in the first 2 Rounds. 

This year we have Gavin Hill semi 
retiring, and stepping back from full time 
coaching and moving to a part time 

coaching role for the Under 14-Under 
17, assisting Paul Wotherspoon. While 
we thank Gavin for his many years of 
service, I’m sure you will all also support 
and welcome “Spoon” back to  
BMD Northcliffe. 

Our Coaches of Naomi Flood, Kevin 
Morrison and Gavin Hill have again 
achieved excellent results from our 
Surf Sports athletes over what was 
a very trying season, and I would 
like to sincerely thank them for their 
outstanding commitment to our  
athletes and Club.
A club is not a club without stable 
leadership, and support from the 
members, and I would again like to 
thank David Shields for his leadership as 

President throughout the year. To all of 
our officials, committee members, Team 
managers, sponsors and supporters 
who give up their valuable time to assist 
at carnivals and at training, as without 
your assistance, we would not be the 
successful club we are today. 

Thank you to all the members of the 
Surf Sports, Management, Lifesaving, 
Junior Activities and Supporters Club 
Committees for their support allowing 
BMD Northcliffe Surf Club to remain 
Australia’s leading club in Lifesaving  
and Surf Sports.

BRIAN BOOTH
VP Surf Sports
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TEAM MANAGERS REPORT

Another great season for BMD 
Northcliffe in the competition arena, 
winning our 19th consecutive overall 
point score at the Australian Titles.
Again, we dominated in all areas 
from Opens to under 17’s taking out 
numerous category awards and special 
congratulations to Claudia Bailey for 
winning the female competitor of the 
carnival with 6 Gold Medals.

Unfortunately, one of our favourite 
competitors has ended his life saving 
career at these titles with Matt Poole 
retiring from competition. I know 
he would have loved to go out with 
something special in the Ironman and 
Taplin races but his effort in the Open 
Men’s surf team was incredible. Best 
wishes Pooley and I am sure Age 
Manager at Nippers would be a  
nice fit for you.

The best event all year for me was the 
Shaw and Partners Shannon Eckstein 
Classic, an event that all the competitors 
and spectators loved with great surf and 
excitement plus!!! Thank you Shaw and 
Partners for your wonderful support. 

Thank you to all of our coaches at the 
club Naomi, Kevin, Gavin, Caine, Jake, 
Melinda for getting our athletes to excel 
and show why they are the best in the 
country and the world.

To our great team of area managers 
and assistant managers, thanks for 
helping our athletes at all the carnivals 
this season.

We wouldn’t be able to do any of this 
without our team of officials, IRB  
drivers and water safety personnel - 
thank you so much for time and  
effort during the year.

Lastly, I would like to say thank you to 
Mark Williams for his time and effort 
in making surf sports work and run 
smoothly at BMD Northcliffe, he makes 
everyone’s job a lot easier with his 
dedication to his role.

STEPHEN FRY
Team Manager

Our Masters crew had another 
successful competitive season despite 
the Queensland Championships being 
cancelled. Our small team went on to 
complete at Aussies finishing a credible 
7th in the points score. 

Some of the more outstanding 
individual performances from Aussies 
are below:

-	 Lee Vrolyks (4 gold)
-	 Tiarne Smith (4 gold)
-	 Marg Kyle (3 gold)
-	 Stephen Fry (2 gold)

A big congratulations to Marg Kyle who 
won her first ever individual gold medal 
in the 60+ board race! Well done Marg!
This season we welcomed Ben 
Strangman to the Masters fold and also 

MASTERS REPORT

Paul Davis back to the club. We are also 
looking forward to Ian Spence making 
a comeback next season. We always 
need more masters competitors so 
please consider joining the group.

As mentioned in previous reports, 
numerous members of the masters 
crew are still donning the “red and 
yellow” on weekend patrols or 
providing water safety at Sunday 
nippers which is great to see from an 
overall whole of club perspective.
Finally a big thank you to the many 
people who made significant and 
valuable contributions to the masters 
group over the season – your support is 
very much appreciated. 

ANDREW MOORE
Team Manager
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44.

2022 
AUSSIE
CHAMPIONS

OPEN MALE BEACH RELAY

OPEN FEMALE BOARD RELAY

OPEN FEMALE 2KM OCEAN SWIM

OPEN FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

OPEN FEMALE BELT RACE

OPEN FEMALE SKI RACE

OPEN FEMALE BOARD RACE

OPEN FEMALE SURF RACE
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OPEN FEMALE SURF TEAMS

OPEN MIXED PATROL COMPETITION

OPEN IRONWOMAN

OPEN BOARD RIDING

OPEN MALE SURF RACE & 2KM OCEAN SWIM

U15 FEMALE CAMERON RELAY

OPEN MALE SURF TEAMS

U15 MALE BOARD RESCUE

20
22
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U15 MALE SURF RACE

U17 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

U15 MALE SURF TEAMS 

U17 FEMALE SKI RELAY

U17 FEMALE BOARD RACE

U17 FEMALE SKI

U17 FEMALE BOARD RELAY

U17 FEMALE SURF RACE
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U
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U17 FEMALE SURF TEAMS U17 FEMALE TAPLIN RELAY

U17 IRONWOMAN

U19 2KM RUN

U19 2 X 1KM BEACH RUN

U19 FEMALE BOARD RIDING

20
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U19 FEMALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER U19 FEMALE SURF TEAMS

U19 MIXED BEACH RELAY

U19 MALE BELT RACE U19 MALE RESCUE TUBE RESCUE

20
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U
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N
S
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50.

MAJOR 
CARNIVAL 
RESULTS
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MAJOR SPORTS RESULTS

2022 AUSTRALIAN SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS
3 - 10 April, 2022 – Broadbeach / North Kirra

1st Open Ironwoman Georgia Miller

1st Open Male Short Board 
Riding 

Riley Brown

1st Open Male 2km Ocean 
Swim

Nick Sloman

1st Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller

1st Open Female Board Race Hannah Sculley

1st Open Female Single Ski Danielle McKenzie

1st Open Male Surf Race Nick Sloman

1st Open Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Bianca Crisp

1st U17 Ironwoman Claudia Bailey

1st U19 Female Short Board 
Riding

Olissa Onley

1st U19 Female 2km Beach 
Run

Olissa Onley

1st U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Jarrah Davies

1st U17 Female Single Ski Alyssa Bailey

1st U17 Female Surf Race Jamie Perkins

1st U17 Female Board Race Jamie Perkins

1st Open Female Board 
Rescue

Harriet Brown, 
Georgia Miller 

1st Open Patrol Competition Corbin Zahn,  
Daniel Miller,  
Caitlyn Miller,  
Jack Moore,  
Jarrah Davies,  
Jarrod Shute

1st Open Female Belt Race Madeline 
Thomson, David 
Shields,  
Jy Duffy,  
Mackenzie Duffy, 
Stephen Fry

1st Open Male Beach Relay Jason Gough, 
Cristian Sayers, 
Asher Ward,  
Jackson Symonds

1st Open Female Board Relay Hannah Sculley, 
Harriet Brown, 
Georgia Miller

1st Open Female Surf Teams Georgia Miller, 
Harriet Brown,  
Laura Taylor, 
Madisyn 
Armstrong

1st Open Male Surf Teams Nick Sloman,  
Bailey Armtrong,  
Joe Collins,  
Matt Poole

1st U19 Mixed Beach Relay Asher Ward,  
Zara Richters, 
Georgia Kett,  
Lachlan Hutchen

1st U19 Female Surf Teams Lucy Derbyshire, 
Bailey Day,  
Sara Tazaki,  
Claudia Bailey

1st U19 Female 2 x 1km Beach 
Run

Olissa Onley,  
Emma McDonald

1st U19 Male Belt Race Ruben Rees,  
Jy Duffy,  
Andrew Moore,  
Teal Davies,  
Chris Evans

1st U19 Male Rescue Tube 
Rescue

Ruben Rees, 
Corbin 
Zahn, Taylor 
Chamberlain, 
Tanner Baxter

1st U17 Female Board Relay Alyssa Bailey, 
Claudia Bailey, 
Jamie Perkins

1st U17 Female Board Rescue Claudia Bailey, 
Jamie Perkins

1st U17 Female Taplin Relay Jamie Perkins, 
Claudia Bailey, 
Emersen Hardy

1st U17 Female Ski Relay Alyssa Bailey, 
Claudia Bailey, 
Emersen Hardy

1st U17 Female Surf Teams Claudia Bailey, 
Jamie Perkins, 
Poppy Stephen, 
Alyssa Bailey

2nd Open Male Long Board 
Riding

Harmon Kassulke

2nd Open Male 2km Ocean 
Swim

Bailey Armstrong

2nd Open Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Madisyn 
Armstrong

2nd U19 Male Short Board 
Riding 

Riley Brown

2nd U19 Ironman Auden Parish

2nd U19 Male 2km Ocean Swim Ruben Rees

2nd U19 Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Sara Tazaki

2nd U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Caitlyn Miller

2nd U19 Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Corbin Zahn

2nd U19 Female Single Ski Caitlyn Miller

2nd U17 Ironwoman Jamie Perkins

2nd U17 Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Claudia Bailey

2nd U17 Female Surf Race Claudia Bailey

2nd U17 Female Board Race Claudia Bailey

2nd U17 Female 2km Beach 
Run

Emma McDonald

2nd Open Female Taplin Relay Georgia Miller, 
Hannah Sculley, 
Danielle McKenzie

2nd Open Male Taplin Relay Nick Sloman, 
Bailey Armstrong, 
Matt Poole,  
Matt Bevilacqua, 
Riley Fitzsimmons, 
Sam Norton

2nd Open Female Ski Relay Harriet Brown, 
Lucy Derbyshire, 
Georgia Miller

2nd Open Male Double Ski Sam Norton,  
Tom Norton

2nd Open Female Double Ski Danielle McKenzie, 
Mackenzie Duffy

2nd Open Mixed Beach Relay Jason Gough, 
Jackson Symonds, 
Stephanie Welsh, 
Sydney Rafferty

2nd Open Male Rescue Tube 
Rescue

Bailey Armstrong, 
Daniel Miller,  
Chris Evans,  
Riley Fitzsimmons

2nd Open Male Ski Relay Riley Fitzsimmons, 
Matt Bevilacqua, 
Sam Norton

2nd U19 Male Double Ski Jack Keepa, 
Tanner Baxter

2nd U19 Female Taplin Relay Sara Tazaki,  
Lucy Derbyshire, 
Ruby Meehan

2nd U19 Female Belt Race Jarrah Davies, 
Imogen Rees, 
Kevin Morrison, 
Chris Evans,  
Byron Richards

2nd U19 Female Board Relay Ruby Meehan, 
Lucy Derbyshire, 
Olissa Onley

2nd U19 Male Board Rescue Auden Parish,  
Kai Harland

2nd U19 Male Ski Relay Byron Richards, 
Taylor 
Chamberlain, 
Tanner Baxter

2nd U17 Male Surf Teams Jeremy Kneen, MJ 
Lowe,  
Ryley Harland, 
Jacob McAnulty

3rd Open Ironwoman Hannah Sculley

3rd Open Ironman Joe Collins

3rd Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Jarrod Shute

3rd Open Male Surf Race Bailey Armstrong

3rd Open Male Beach Sprint Jackson Symonds

3rd Open Male Beach Flags Jason Gough 

3rd Open Female Board Race Harriet Brown

3rd U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Teal Davies

3rd U17 Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Poppy Stephen

3rd U17 Female Single Ski Emersen Hardy

3rd Open Female Taplin Relay Laura Taylor, 
Harriet Brown, 
Mackenzie Duffy

3rd Open Female Res Tube 
Rescue

Madeline 
Thomson, 
Madisyn 
Armstrong,  
Naomi Flood, 
Caitlyn Miller

3rd Open Male Belt Race Bailey Armstrong, 
David Shields, 
Stephen Fry, 
Jarrah Davies, 
Kevin Morrison 

3rd Open Female 2 x 1km 
Beach Run

Olissa Onley, 
Hannah Schmidt

3rd U19 Male Surf Teams Kai Harland, 
Auden Parish, 
Ruben Rees,  
Ryley Harland

3rd U17 Female Taplin Relay Poppy Stephen, 
Alyssa Bailey, 
Emily Gauld

3rd U17 Female 2 x 1km Beach 
Run

Emma McDonald, 
Eva Parish

4th Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Jack Moore

4th Open Male Board Race Matt Bevilacqua

4th Open Ironman Matt Bevilacqua

4th Open Male 2km Ocean 
Swim

Riley Clout

4th U19 Female Surf Race Sara Tazaki

4th U17 Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Alyssa Bailey

4th Open Female Surf Teams Madeline 
Thomson,  
Bianca Crisp, 
Hannah Schmidt, 
Jade Slee

4th Open Female Ski Relay Danielle McKenzie, 
Hannah Sculley, 
Mackenzie Duffy

4th Open Female Board Relay Danielle McKenzie, 
Olissa Onley,  
Olivia Corrin

4th U19 Female Board Rescue Bailey Day,  
Olissa Onley
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4th U19 Female Res Tube 
Recue

Bailey Day,  
Emma McDonald, 
Ruby Meehan, 
Jarrah Davies

4th U17 Patrol Competition Caitlin Allred, 
Emily Holz,  
Jessica Pauli, 
Gabrielle Hawley

4th U17 Mixed Beach Relay Asher Ward, Taj 
Crellin,  
Zara Richters, 
Georgia Kett

5th Open Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Mikayla Messer

5th Open Male Single Ski Cory Taylor

5th Open Male Surf Race Ruben Rees

5th U19 Female Board Race Olissa Onley

5th U19 Female Single Ski Lucy Derbyshire

5th U19 Ironwoman Ruby Meehan

5th Open Male Board Relay Matt Bevilacqua, 
Matt Poole,  
Cory Taylor

5th U19 Female Res Tube 
Recue

Sara Tazaki, 
Poppy Stephen, 
Lucy Derbyshire, 
Caitlyn Miller

5th U19 Female Belt Race Bailey Day,  
David Shields, 
Stephen Fry, 
Mackenzie Duffy, 
Maurizio Marmotta

6th Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Daniel Miller

6th Open Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Ashleigh Allred

6th Open Female Surf Race Madeline 
Thomson

6th U19 Female 2km Ocean 
Swim

Bailey Day

6th U19 Female Surf Race Lucy Derbyshire

6th U19 Male Board Race Auden Parish

6th U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim Ryley Harland

6th U17 Female Beach Sprint Zara Richters

6th U19 Male Belt Race Kai Harland, John 
Harland, Asher 
Ward, Bode 
Schulz, Daniel 
Nelson

6th Open Patrol Competition Nicole 
Conyngham, 
Chloe Gulson, 
Teal Davies, Trent 
Rowe, Chelsea 
Mailer, Kate 
Riethmuller

6th U17 Female Board Rescue Poppy Stephen, 
Emily Gauld

1st U15 Male Surf Race Kalani Creech

1st U15 Male Board 
Rescue

Kalani Creech,  
Elias Richards

1st U15 Male Surf Teams Kalani Creech,  
Rowan Toon, 
Matthew 
Kalogeropoulos,  
Kai Gilbert

1st U15 Female Cameron 
Relay

Milla Jansen,  
Milly Derbyshire, 
Millar Brosnan-Ball, 
Ava Usher

2nd U15 Ironwoman Ava Usher

2nd U15 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Aveline Rounsley

4th U15 Female Surf 
Teams

Ava Crellin,  
Milly Derbyshire, 
Millar Brosnan-Ball, 
Ava Usher

4th U15 Male Cameron 
Relay

Kalani Creech,  
Elias Richards,  
Charlie Kett,  
Rowan Toon

5th U15 Female Board 
Relay

Ava Usher,  
Milly Derbyshire, 
Millar Brosnan-Ball

6th U15 Female Board 
Rescue

Ava Crellin,  
Millar Brosnan-Ball

2022 AUSTRALIAN YOUTH  
SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS
2 – 3 April, 2022 - North Kirra

1st BMD Northcliffe 480

2nd Newport 200

3rd Currumbin 183

4th Maroochydore 181

5th Alexandra Headland 151

OVERALL CARNIVAL POINTSCORE

1st 75+ Male Single Ski Russell Trueman

1st 70-74 Male 2km Ocean 
Swim

Richard Bedford

1st 60-64 Male 2km 
Ocean Swim

Stephen Fry

1st 60-64 Female Board 
Race

Margaret Kyle

1st 60-64 Male Surf Race Stephen Fry

1st 40-44 Female Single 
Ski

Tiarne Smith

1st 35-39 Female Single 
Ski

Lee Vrolyks

1st 70+ Male Double Ski Russell Trueman, 
Campbell Seward

1st 130yrs Female Taplin 
Relay

Margaret Kyle, Tiarne 
Smith, Lee Vrolyks

1st 130yrs Female Board 
Relay

Margaret Kyle, Tiarne 
Smith, Lee Vrolyks

1st 35-39 Female Board 
Rescue

Tiarne Smith, Lee 
Vrolyks

2nd 70+ Male Single Ski Campbell Seward

2nd 70-74 Male Board 
Race

Richard Bedford

2nd 55-59 Male 2km Run Roger Belmar

2nd 40-49 Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Trent Rowe

2nd 40-44 Female Board 
Race

Tiarne Smith

2nd 40-44 Ironwoman Tiarne Smith

2nd 35-39 Female Board 
Race

Lee Vrolyks

3rd 60-64 Male Double Ski Doug Iredale, Gavin 
Hill

3rd 60-64 Male Board 
Rescue

Bruce Kolkka, 
Stephen Fry

3rd 55-59 Male Surf Race Roger Belmar

3rd 55-59 Ironman Paul Davis

3rd 55-59 Male Board 
Race

Paul Davis

3rd 40-49 Male Long 
Board Riding

Nigel Canterbury

3rd 170yrs Male Surf 
Teams

Scott Unicomb, 
Stephen Fry, Roger 
Belmar

4th 50+ Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Andrew Moore

4th 35-39 Ironwoman

2022 AUSTRALIAN MASTERS  
SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

3 – 6 April, 2022 - Broadbeach

4th 150yrs Male Board 
Relay

Kevin Morrison, Gavin 
Hill, Paul Davis

5th 70-74 Ironman Richard Bedford

5th 60-64 Ironwoman Margaret Kyle

5th 40-44 Female 2km 
Run

Annabel Kolkka

5th 65-69 Male Double Ski Bruce Kolkka, Richard 
Bedford

5th 55-59 Male Board 
Rescue

Scott Unicomb, Gavin 
Hill

5th 150yrs Male Taplin 
Relay

Kevin Morrison, Scott 
Unicomb, Paul Davis

5th 130yrs Female Ski 
Relay

Margaret Kyle, Tiarne 
Smith, Lee Vrolyks

6th 60-64 Female Single 
Ski

Margaret Kyle

6th 55-59 Male 2km Ocean 
Swim

Roger Belmar
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OVERALL CARNIVAL POINTSCORE

1st BMD Northcliffe 65

2nd Maroochydore 58

3rd Dicky Beach 53

2021 QLD POOL RESCUE  
CHAMPIONSHIPS
18 - 18 July, 2021 – Gold Coast Aquatic Centre

2022 QLD SURF RESCUE  
CHAMPIONSHIPS
Bundaberg, 10th – 12th February, 2022.

1st U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Jarrah Davies

1st U19 Male Champions 
Lifesaver

Corbin Zahn

1st 50+ Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Andrew Moore

2nd Open Mixed Patrol 
Competition

Jack Moore, Corbin 
Zahn, Daniel Miller, 
Jarrod Shute, Caitlyn 
Miller, Jarrah  Davies

2nd  Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Jarrod Shute

2nd U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver 

Caitlyn Miller

2nd 40-49 Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Trent Rowe

3rd Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Jack Moore

3rd U15 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Aveline Rounsley

3rd   U17 Mixed Patrol Team Jessica Pauli, Caitlyn 
Allred, Emily Holz, 
Gabby Hawley

4th U17 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

Caitlin Allred

4th Open Female 
Champion Lifesaver

Chelsea Mailer

4th Open Male Champion 
Lifesaver

Daniel Miller

4th Open Mixed Patrol 
Competition

Nicole Conyngham, 
Chloe Gulson, Teal 
Davies, Trent  Rowe, 
Chelsea Mailer, Kate 
Riethmuller

6th Open Female 
Champion Lifesaver

Elena Davis

6th U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver 

Teal Davies

1st Open Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins 

Daniel Miller

1st Open Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Daniel Miller

1st 17-18 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Hannah Schmidt

1st 17-18 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Corbin Zahn

1st 17-18 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Corbin Zahn

1st 100m Manikin Tow w/
Fins

Corbin Zahn

1st 15-16 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Claudia Bailey 

1st 15-16 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Claudia Bailey

1st 15-16 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Claudia Bailey

1st 15-16 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Jamie Perkins

1st 13-14 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Cyra Bender

1st 13-14 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins 

Cyra Bender

1st 13-14 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Cyra Bender

1st 13-14 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Cyra Bender

1st 12-13 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Milla Jansen

1st 12-13 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Rowan Toon

1st 12-13 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Milla Jansen

1st 12-13 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Milla Jansen

1st 12-13 Male 50m Manikin 
Carry

Rowan Toon

1st 11-12 Male 50m Brick 
Carry

Kai Gilbert

1st 10-12 Male 200m with 
Obstacle

Kai Gilbert

1st 10-11 Male 50m Brick 
Carry

Declan Simpkins

1st 30-39 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Naomi Brett

1st 30-39 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Naomi Brett

1st 30-39 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Naomi Brett

1st 30-39 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Hiro Uraguchi

1st 50-59 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Roger Belmar

1st 60+ Female 100m with 
Obstacles

Margaret Kyle

1st 60+ Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Margaret Kyle

1st 60+ Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Margaret Kyle

1st 60+ Male 100m with 
Obstacles

Stephen Fry

1st 60+ Male 50m Manikin 
Carry

Stephen Fry

1st 60+ Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Stephen Fry

1st 30+ Male Line Throw 
Relay

Andrew Moore,  
Roger Belmar

1st Open Male Line Throw 
Relay

Corbin Zahn,  
Patrick Richardson

1st 15-18 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Corbin Zahn,  
Patrick Richardson

1st 15-18 Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Sara Tazaki, 
Claudia Bailey,  
Emily Noyes, J 
amie Perkins

1st 15-18 Female 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Ella Moore,  
Emily Noyes,  
Emersen Hardy, 
Claudia Bailey

1st 13-14 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Ryley Harland,  
Griffin Lynch

1st 12-14 Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Milla Jansen,  
Poppy Stephen, 
Aveline Rounsley, 
Cyra Bender

1st 12-14 Female 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Aveline Rounsley, 
Cyra Bender,  
Milla Jansen,  
Caitlin Allred

1st 12-14 Female 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Aveline Rounsley, 
Cyra Bender, Milla 
Jansen, Caitlin Allred

1st 12-14 Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Kalani Creech,  
Sam Perry,  
MJ Lowe,  
Ryley Harland

1st 12-14 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Kalani Creech,  
MJ Lowe,  
Sam Perry,  
Ryley Harland

1st 12-13 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Kalani Creech, 
Matthew 
Kalogeropoulos

1st 10-12 Male 100m 
Patient Tow w/Fins

Kai Gilbert,  
Jake Williams

1st 10-12 Male 200m 
Medley Relay

Declan Simpkins, 
Kingston Lowe,  
Kai Gilbert,  
Jake Williams

1st 10-14 Male 4 x 25m 
Brick Relay

Declan Simpkins, 
Kingston Lowe,  
Kai Gilbert,  
Jake Williams

1st 30+ Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Hiro Uraguchi,  
Roger Belmar,  
Kavin Blair,  
Stephen Fry

2nd Open Male 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Daniel Miller

2nd Open Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Sienna McDonald

2nd 17-18 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Emily Noyes

2nd Open Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Bailey Armstrong

2nd Open Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Jack Curran

2nd 17-18 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Ruben Rees

2nd 17-18 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Emily Noyes

2nd 17-18 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Emily Noyes

2nd 17-18 100m Manikin 
Tow w/Fins

Jarrah Davies

2nd 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Jarrah Davies

2nd 17-18 Male 200m Super 
Lifesaver

Corbin Zahn

2nd 17-18 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Corbin Zahn

2nd 17-18 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Emily Noyes

2nd 15-16 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Claudia Bailey

2nd 15-16 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Claudia Bailey

2nd 13-14 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Caitlin Allred

2nd 13-14 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Caitlin Allred

2nd 13-14 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Ryley Harland 

2nd 13-14 Male 100m Carry 
w/Fins

Ryley Harland

2nd 13-14 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Poppy Stephen

2nd 12-13 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Aveline Rounsley

2nd 60+ Male 100m with 
Obstacles

Kevin Blair
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2nd 60+ Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Kevin Blair

2nd 60+ Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Kevin Blair

2nd 60+ Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Margaret Kyle

2nd 30-39 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Hiro Uraguchi

2nd 30-39 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Hiro Uraguchi

2nd Open Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Joseph McMenamin, 
Patric Wright, Patrick 
Richardson, Bailey 
Armstrong

2nd Open Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Sienna McDonald, 
Chelsea Mailer, Katie 
Riethmuller, Amelie 
McCarthy

2nd Open Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Ruben Rees, Joe 
Collins, Jack Curran, 
Bailey Armstrong

2nd 15-18 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Oliver Wright, 
Matthew Gibbs

2nd 15-18 Female 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Emersen Hardy, Elily 
Noyes, Jarrah Davies, 
Dyanna Crabb

2nd 15-18 Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Oliver Wright, 
Rory Blair, Patrick 
Richardson, Corbin 
Zahn

2nd 15-18 Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Hannah Schmidt, 
Chelsea Meadow, Zoe 
Edwards, Ella Moore

2nd 15-18 Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Corbin Zahn, Lucas 
Miller, Euan Lynch, Kai 
Harland

2nd 15-18 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Oliver Wright, Joe 
Collins, Corbin Zahn, 
Patrick Richardson

2nd 15-16 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Kai Harland, Euan 
Lynch

2nd 13-14 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Nicholas Clayton, 
Kalani Creech

2nd 12-14 Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Sam Perry, Rowan 
Toon, Kalani Creech, 
Ryley Harland

2nd 12-13 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Milla Jansen, Aveline 
Rounsley

2nd 11-12 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Kai Gilbert, Jake 
Williams

2nd 30+ Male 4 x 50m with 
Obstacles

Hiro Uraguchi, Roger 
Belmar, Kevin Blair, 
Stephen Fry

2nd 30+ Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Hiro Uraguchi, Roger 
Belmar, Kevin Blair, 
Stephen Fry

3rd Open Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Madeline Thomson

3rd Open Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Madeline Thomson

3rd Open Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Madeline Thomson

3rd Open Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Patric Wright

3rd Open Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Patric Wright

3rd Open Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Jack Curran

3rd Open Male 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Jack Ireland

3rd Open Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Jack Curran

3rd Open Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Bailey Armstrong

3rd 17-18 Male 200m Super 
Lifesaver

Rory Blair

3rd 17-18 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Patrick Richardson

3rd 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Emily Noyes

3rd 17-18 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Patrick Richardson

3rd 17-18 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Joe Collins

3rd 17-18 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Sara Tazaki

3rd 17-18 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Jarrah Davies

3rd 17-18 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Jarrah Davies

3rd 17-18 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Sara Tazaki

3rd 15-16 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Ella Moore

3rd 15-16 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Kai Harland

3rd 15-16 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Ella Moore

3rd 13-14 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Caitlin Allred

3rd 13-14 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Cyra Bender

3rd 13-14 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

MJ Lowe

3rd 13-14 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Caitlin Allred

3rd 13-14 Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Caitlin Allred

3rd 13-14 Male 200m Super 
Lifesaver

Ryley Harland

3rd 13-14 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Caitlin Allred

3rd 12-13 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Rowan Toon

3rd 12-13 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Kalani Creech

3rd 30-39 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Hiro Uraguchi

3rd 40-49 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Wakana Yoshida

3rd 60+ Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Stephen Fry

3rd Open Male Line Throw 
Relay

Daniel Miller, Jack 
Curran

3rd Open Female Line 
Throw Relay

Jarrah Davies, Emily 
Noyes

3rd Open Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Corbin Zahn, Kai 
Harland, Daniel 
Miller, Jack Curran

3rd Open Female 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Sienna McDonald, 
Katie Riethmuller, 
Amelie McCarthy, 
Chelsea Mailer

3rd 15-18 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Lucas Miller, Joe 
Collins

3rd 15-18 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Ruben Rees, Lucas 
Miller, Kai Harland, 
Euan Lynch

3rd 12-14 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Matthew 
Kalogeropoulos, 
Griffin Lynch, Leo 
Johnston, Rowan 
Toon

3rd 10-12 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Declan Simpkins, 
Kingston Lowe, Kai 
Gilbert, Jake Williams

3rd 30+ Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Wakana Yoshida, 
Marg Kyle, Naomi 
Brett, Theresa 
Breetzke

4th Open Female 100m 
Rescue Medley 

Sienna McDonald

4th Open Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Madisyn Armstrong

4th Open Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Daniel Miller

4th Open Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Daniel Miller

4th Open Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Jack Ireland

4th Open Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins 

Jack Ireland

4th Open Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Katie Riethmuller

4th 17-18 Male 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Zac Bromage

4th 17-18 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Rory Blair

4th 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Chelsea Meadows

4th 17-18 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Patrick Richardson

4th 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Chelsea Meadows

4th 17-18 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Jarrah Davies

4th 15-16 Male 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Lucas Miller

4th 15-16 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Emersen Hardy

4th 15-16 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Kai Harland

4th 15-16 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Kai Harland

4th 17-18 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Zoe Edwards

4th 17-18 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Oliver Wright

4th 13-14 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Ryley Harland

4th 13-14 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Ryley Harland

4th 13-14 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Cyra Bender

4th 13-14 Female 100m 
Carry w/Fins

Poppy Stephen

4th 13-14 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Ryley Harland

4th 12-13 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Matthew 
Kalogeropoulos

4th Open Female 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Madisyn Armstrong, 
Emily Noyes, Jamie 
Perkins, Madeline 
Thomspon

4th Open Female 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Madeline Thomson, 
Madisyn Armstrong, 
Ella Moore, Emily 
Noyes

4th Open Female 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Madisyn Armstrong, 
Ella Moore, Sara 
Tazaki, Madeline 
Thomson
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4th 15-18 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Sara Tazaki, Hannah 
Schmidt

4th 15-18 Female 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Hannah Schmidt, 
Chelsea Meadows, 
Zoe Edwards, Jamie 
Perkins

4th 15-16 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Lucas Miller, Jacob 
McAnulty

4th 15-16 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Jamie Perkins, 
Claudia Bailey

4th 11-12 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Team C

5th Open Female 100m 
Rescue Medley 

Chelsea Mailer

5th Open Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Sienna McDonald

5th Open Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Chelsea Mailer

5th Open Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Sienna McDonald

5th Open Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Chelsea Mailer

5th Open Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Sienna McDonald

5th Open Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Jack Ireland

5th 17-18 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Oliver Wright

5th 17-18 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Zac Bromage

5th 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Emily Noyes

5th 17-18 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Chelsea Meadows

5th 17-18 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Patrick Richardson

5th 15-16 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Jacob McAnulty

5th 13-14 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

MJ Lowe

5th 12-13 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Kalani Creech

5th 17-18 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Zoe Edwards

5th 15-16 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Emersen Hardy

5th 15-16 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Emersen Hardy

5th 15-16 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Kai Harland

5th 13-14 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Poppy Stephen

5th 13-14 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

MJ Lowe

5th 10-12 Female 100m 
with Obstacles

Cienna Langford

5th 40-49 Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Wakana Yoshida

5th Open Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Jack Ireland, Jack 
Curran, Daniel Miller, 
Corbin Zahn

5th Open Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Joseph McMenamin, 
Jack Ireland, Patric 
Wright, Daniel Miller

5th Open Female 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Sienna McDonald, 
Chelsea Mailer, Katie 
Riethmuller, Amelie 
McCarthy

5th Open Male Line Throw 
Relay

Jack Ireland, Patric 
Wright

5th 15-18 Male 4 x 50m 
with Obstacles

Matthew Gibbs, 
Joseph McMenamin, 
Jacob McAnulty, 
Rory Blair

5th 15-18 Male 4 x 50m 
Medley Relay

Euan Lynch, Lucas 
Miller, Ruben Rees, 
Kai Harland

5th 15-18 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Rory Blair, Ruben 
Rees

5th 15-18 Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Rory Blair, Joe 
Collins, Jacob 
McAnulty, Patrick 
Richardson

5th 15-18 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Dyanna Crabb, Carle 
Poole

5th 15-16 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Dyanna Crabb, 
Emersen Hardy

5th 13-14 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Matthew 
Kalogeropoulos, 
Rowan Toon

5th 12-13 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Rowan Toon, Ethan 
McAnulty

5th 11-12 Male Line Throw 
Relay

Cooper Findlay, 
Jackson Hall

6th Open Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Katie Riethmuller

6th Open Female 200m 
with Obstacles

Amelie McCarthy

6th Open Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Jack Ireland

6th Open Female 50m 
Manikin Carry

Katie Riethmuller

6th Open Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

Jack Ireland

6th 17-18 Male 100m 
Rescue Medley

Rory Blair

6th 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Hannah Schmidt

6th 13-14 Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Poppy Stephen

6th Open Female 200m 
Super Lifesaver

Katie Riethmuller

6th Open Female 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Chelsea Mailer

6th 17-18 Female 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Madeline Thomson

6th 17-18 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Oliver Wright

6th 17-18 Female 100m 
Rescue Medley

Jarrah Davies

6th 15-16 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Jacob McAnulty

6th 15-16 Male 100m 
Manikin Carry w/Fins

Matthew Gibbs

6th 15-16 Male 100m 
Manikin Tow w/Fins

Kai Harland

6th 13-14 Male 50m 
Manikin Carry

MJ Lowe

6th 12-13 Male 200m with 
Obstacles

Kalani Creech

6th Open Male 4 x 25m 
Manikin Relay

Patric Wright, Jack 
Ireland, Joseph 
McMenamin, Rory 
Blair

6th 15-18 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Jarrah Davies, Emily 
Noyes

6th 10-11 Female Line 
Throw Relay

Sienna Lea’aetoa, 
Cienna Langford

1st Northcliffe 890

2nd  Maroochydore 470

3rd  Met Caloundra 339

OVERALL CARNIVAL POINTSCORE

Female

1st Harriet Brown

2nd Danielle Mckenzie

4th Hannah Sculley

8th Georgia Miller

10th Olivia Corrin

11th Lucy Derbyshire

Male

2nd Matt Bevilacqua

9th Matt Poole

11th Joe Collins

13th Cory Taylor

2021/22 NUTRI-GRAIN SERIES - 
OVERALL RESULTS

1st U17 Male Ryley Harland

1st U14 Male Kai Gilbert

1st Elite Open Male Team Mackenzie Hynard, 
Bailey Armstrong, 
Auden Parish, Chris 
Evans

2nd Elite Female Danielle McKenzie

2nd Elite Male Cory Taylor

3rd Elite Female Georgia Miller

3rd Elite Male Matt Bevilacqua

2021 COOLANGTTA GOLD
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YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR REPORT

We had another successful year with 434 
nippers joining our Nipper program – which 
was 54 up on last season! Thank you to all 
the people behind the scenes working hard 
to make the program possible to run on 
Sundays, including to the parents who came 
down early to assist Shannon Van Balen 
with the program set up, and thanks Leah 
for helping to keep the BBQ organised each 
week. Special mention to Katsunori “Tarzan” 
Tazaki, Graham Adams, and Mic Roberts for 
helping us out driving the Nipper IRB, with 
Bruce Mackenzie, Darren Wright, Jennie 
Goff, Lilly Findlay, and Phillipe Carlier as  
our Crewpersons.

Carnivals this season were hampered by bad 
weather, with the U8-10s Branch Champs 
being modified at Miami, and the U11-15 
Branch Champs water events being split 
between U11-12s at Evandale Lake, and U13-
14s at North Kirra, and all age groups coming 
together for beach events at Burleigh 
Heads. State Championships at Alexandra 
Headland was unfortunately cancelled due 
to the extreme weather system that ended 
up flooding Queensland. Luckily the U13-
15s were able to attend Aussies at North 
Kirra with a few amazing results to top off 
the season. Thanks to all of the parents 
who contributed their time as either Age 
Managers, Water Safety, Officials, or First 
Aid Officers – without your assistance we 
can’t compete at carnivals across the season 
and achieve our great results.

In November 2021 we had 14 competitors 
from U14-17 represent the South Coast 
Branch in the Interbranch Team who 
competed on the Sunshine Coast; Asher 
Ward, Claudia Bailey, Cyra Bender, Elias 

Richards, Jamie Perkins, Jeremy Kneen, 
Kai Gilbert, Kalani Creech, Lucas Miller, Milla 
Jansen, Milly Derbyshire, Rowan Toon, Ryley 
Harland, and Zara Richters. All competitors 
raced hard and should be proud of their 
efforts for making the team.

Big thanks to Stephen Fry, VP Junior 
Development, for supporting the Nipper 
program again for 2021/22. It’s so rewarding 
to see everyone coming together to support 
the direction we are travelling in as a Club, 
with our increasing Nipper numbers and 
successful carnival results. Looking forward 
to next season!

ELENA DAVIS
Youth Development Coordinator

Our Junior Activities Program had one of its 
biggest seasons ever with our membership 
numbers hitting a record high of 434 juniors 
at BMD Northcliffe.

Our season did have a few hiccups along 
the way with COVID again halting some of 
our weekend nipper days and on several 
occasions, we had huge surf or bad weather 
that closed beaches on the coast. 

Unfortunately, one of the major causalities 
of the season was the Queensland Junior 
Championships which were to be held on 
the Sunshine Coast, with many families and 
support staff travelling away to find out it 
was cancelled.

I would like to thank our coaching staff 
lead by our head coach Jake Nicolson and 
assistant coach Nicole Conyngham for their 
great work with our juniors with training 
numbers increasing at every session and skill 
and fitness levels also improving greatly.

Next session we have Paul Wotherspoon 
returning to the club to take up the position 
as Head Coach of Junior Development as 
Gavin Hill takes a part time roll coaching at 
the club. Paul will also take on the new  
role of Manager of Youth Development 
which will oversee all Surf Sports Coaching 
and development from under 10 through  
to under 17.

I would sincerely like to thank Gavin for the 
many years of service at BMD Northcliffe 
for his dedication, passion and guidance in 
helping our members improve and receive 
some of the best coaching in the country to 
improve their skills and fitness levels.

Many thanks to our Youth Development 
Co-ordinator, Elena Davis, with so many 
members this year and the work associated 
with getting nipper days organised, carnivals 
and awards it’s a huge thank you from 
everyone at the club.

To our age managers and water safety 
personnel that gave up their weekends  
to support our nipper program both on 
nipper days and at carnivals I sincerely  
thank you for your wonderful efforts  
during the session.

Thank you to Shannon Van Balen, Katsunori 
Tazaki, Graham Adams, Mic Roberts, for 
helping set up our beach every Sunday so 
when we all arrive and it’s ready to go and 
after the last nipper has left it’s all packed  
up again. 

Thank you all for a wonderful session 

Best Wishes

STEPHEN FRY
VP Youth Development

VICE PRESIDENT OF YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT REPORT
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Female Champion Matisse Mason

Male Champion Cruz Grant

Most Improved Edward Kashyrin & 
Ronald Kashyrin

Age Manager’s Award Elle Psychoulas

Sportsmanship Award Mitchell Howard

UNDER 8S UNDER 9S

UNDER 10S UNDER 11S

UNDER 12S

UNDER 14S

UNDER 13S

Female Champion Mia Hawkins

Male Champion Elijah Jacobs

Most Improved  Caleb Bradshaw

Age Manager’s Award Bruno Pacheco

Sportsmanship Award Braxtyn Truman

Female Champion Ellie Eckstein 

Male Champion Eljay Slater

Most Improved  Atlantis Morris

Age Manager’s Award Ethan Rowe

Sportsmanship Award Faith Howard

Female Champion Torah Pavic

Male Champion Macaulay Hawkins

Most Improved  Lucy Johnston

Age Manager’s Award Ava Wright

Sportsmanship Award Joseph Lee

Female Champion Ella Ah Wong

Male Champion Harry Cloke

Most Improved  Jade Twohy

Age Manager’s Award Taylah Smith-Miller

Sportsmanship Award Corban Sherwood

Female Champion Isla Hawkins

Male Champion Lincoln Phelan

Most Improved  Thorne Macdonald

Age Manager’s Award Cienna Langford & 
Cruz Sten

Sportsmanship Award Nina Strangman & 

Tara Strangman

Female Champion Maria Zaboy

Male Champion Marley O’Rourke

JUNIOR AWARDS
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U11 – U15 SOUTH COAST  
BRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS

ONLY U11-14 STATE QUALIFYING WATER EVENTS HELD, NO U15 WATER 
EVENTS, ALL BEACH EVENTS HELD.

1st U12 Male Beach Flags  Dennis Aycan

1st U13 Male Beach Relay  Kingston Lowe, Lachlan Mackenzie, Noah Mackenzie, Lincoln 
Phelan

1st U15 Female Beach Flags  Ava Usher

1st U15 Female Beach Relay  Ava Usher, Millar Brosnan-Ball, Ava Crellin, Milly Derbyshire

1st U15 Female Beach Sprint  Ava Usher

1st U15 Mixed Beach Relay  Ava Usher, Millar Brosnan-Ball, Rowan Toon, Leo Johnston

2nd All Age Relay   Torah Pavic, Macaulay Hawkins, Willow Haywood, Dennis Aycan, 
Isla Hawkins, Lincoln Phelan, Kai Gilbert, Ava Topping, Ava Usher, 
Rowan Toon

2nd U12 Female Beach Relay  Ella Ah Wong, Willow Haywood, Ruby Hall, Taylah Smith-Miller

2nd U11 Male Beach Sprint  Macaulay Hawkins

2nd U12 Female Beach Sprint  Willow Haywood

2nd U12 Male Beach Relay  Dennis Aycan, Harry Cloke, Finn O'Dowd, Rhys Neuss

2nd U13 Male Beach Flags  Lachlan Mackenzie

2nd U14 Male Surf Teams  Jackson Hall, Marley O'Rourke, Jesse Mill, Cooper Findlay

2nd U15 Male Beach Relay  Leo Johnston, Rowan Toon, Brodey Kneen, Elias Richards

3rd U11 Male Beach Flags  Raife Jongeling

3rd U12 Female Surf Teams  Mia Findlay, Sophie Windle, Taylah Smith-Miller, Willow Haywood

3rd U13 Male Beach Sprint  Lincoln Phelan

3rd U14 Male Board Relay  Cooper Findlay, Marley O'Rourke, Jesse Mill

4th U11 Male 1km Beach Run  Macaulay Hawkins

4th U11 Male 2x 500m Beach 
Run 

Macaulay Hawkins, Raife Jongeling

4th U12 Female 2 x 500m 
Beach Run 

Taylah Smith-Miller, Ella Ah Wong

4th U12 Male Surf Teams  Finn O'Dowd, Harry Cloke, Rhys Neuss, Archie Stephen

4th U12 Mixed Beach Relay  Ella Ah Wong, Willow Haywood, Dennis Aycan, Harry Cloke

4th U13 Female Beach Relay  Brita Cutler, Cienna Langford, Isla Hawkins, Mikayla Grant

4th U13 Mixed Beach Relay  Lachlan Mackenzie, Lincoln Phelan, Isla Hawkins, Mikayla Grant

4th U14 Male Cameron Relay  Marley O'Rourke, Jesse Mill, Jackson Hall, Cooper Findlay

4th U15 Male 2 x 1km Beach 
Run

Rowan Toon, Leo Johnston

5th U11 Female Beach Flags  Allegra Watson

5th U11 Female Beach Relay Pepper Gibson, Torah Pavic, Abigail Carlson, Allegra Watson

5th U12 Male Beach Sprint  Harry Cloke

5th U13 Female 2 x 500m 
Beach Run 

Isla Hawkins, Mikayla Grant

5th U13 Female Beach Sprint  Isla Hawkins

5th U13 Female Surf Teams  Brita Cutler, Mia Findlay, Cienna Langford, Isla Hawkins

5th U13 Male Beach Sprint  Kingston Lowe

5th U14 Ironman   Marley O'Rourke

5th U14 Male 2km Beach Run  Kai Gilbert

5th U14 Male Beach Relay  Jesse Mill, Kai Gilbert, Jackson Hall, Marley O'Rourke

5th U14 Male Beach Sprint  Kai Gilbert

6th Mixed Beach Relay  Ava Crellin, Milly Derbyshire, Elias Richards, Brodey Kneen

6th U12 Make 1km Beach Run  Harry Cloke

6th U12 Male 2 x 500m Beach 
Run 

Harry Cloke, Rhys Neuss 

6th U12 Male Beach Flags  Harry Cloke

6th U13 Female 2 x 500m 
Beach Run 

Brita Cutler, Cienna Langford

6th U13 Female Cameron 
Relay 

Brita Cutler, Mia Findlay, Cienna Langford, Isla Hawkins

6th U14 Male Board Rescue
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68.

MEMBERSHIP
STATISTICS

2021/22 MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS

MALE FEMALE TOTAL

Life 28 5 33

Perpetual 19 3 22

JA Associate 108 171 279

Honourary Associate 15 4 19

Award 5 5 10

Long Service 46 14 60

Active Reserve 3 2 5

Active Senior 150 69 219

Under 19 34 24 58

Under 17 21 30 51

Under 15 15 10 25

Junior 222 221 443

Total 666 558 1224

Social 7721 5007 12728

Ordinary * 353 279 632

Total 8074 5286 13360

SUPPORTERS ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP

COMBINED MEMBERSHIP

MEMBERSHIP – 5 YEAR COMPARISON

SLSC MEMBERSHIP

SLSC 666 558 1224

Supporters – Social 7721 5007 12728

Total 8387 5565 13952

* Ordinary members are those members in the SLSC over the age of 18 years

Season 2021/22 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 2017/18

Life 33 32 32 32 30

Perpetual 22 22 22 22 22

Associate 301 263 247 227 233

Award 10 7 5 3 3

Long Service 60 64 62 64 62

Active Reserve 5 4 2 3 1

Active Senior 219 197 211 183 174

Under 19 58 51 49 40 47

Under 17 51 56 58 77 46

Under 15 25 24 27 20 30

Junior 443 372 353 308 305

Total 1224 1092 1068 979 954
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Alcantara Sheldon
Bradford Scott
Burgess Diane 
Burgess Timothy 
Deane + Mike
Fitzpatrick Terence 
Fry Stephen 
Gadsden + Bruce 
Gorely John 
Guilfoyle Brian 

Alroe + Don
Ashbolt + Ken 
Balkin Ray
Betteridge + Trevor
Chorley Beverley
Clark + Peter
Conn Robert 
Cronin Derek
Dann Barry 

Allan Lucas 
Anderton Phillip 
Atkins Hayley 
Bedford Richard 
Belmar Roger 
Blackbeard Paul 
Booth Brian 
Brayshaw Wesley 
Breen Wayne 
Canterbury Nigel 
Clayphan Garry 
Clayphan Rachel 
Clements Scott 
Creech Stephen 
Cruse Colin 

Harris Chris
Harrison Graham
Holmes + John 
Hutchinson William
Irvine + Helen 
Irvine + David
Jackman OA Terry
Jeanneret OAM Claude
Jones Raymond 
Kolkka Bruce 

Derepas + Desmond
Duce Frederick
Fisher + David
Gadsden Jessie
Gadsden Ronald
Gallagher + Peter
Halsted + Desmond
Hart + Majorie
Hart + Eric

Davis Elena 
Degiorgio Daniel 
Eckstein Shannon 
Eckstein Caine 
Findlay Aaron 
Flood Naomi 
Goulding Jessica 
Goulding Trent 
Hill Gavin 
Hill Cory 
Hilton Joseph 
Iredale Douglas 
Jackson Alicia 
Jackson Melinda 
Jeanneret Aaron 

Kolkka Norma
Kolkka Noel 
Kolkka Ross 
Kolkka OAM + Allan
Lewis Norman 
Macpherson Peter 
Phipps + Harold
Power AM Mick
Roff Robert 
Rowe Trent

Holmes Tim
Howes John
Ingersoll Russel
Johnson Col
Kelly + Patrick
Kelly + Yvonne
Le Marseny + John
Morrow + Majorie
O’Keeffe + Patrick

Leal Richard 
McBean Stephen 
McBeath Stuart 
McKenzie Keith 
Mitchell Colin 
Moffrey Drew 
Morrison Kevin 
Murray Grant 
Nash Liesl 
Nash Adrian 
Nicholls Allan 
Nicholson Jake 
O’hare Nick 
Oxenford Scott 
Oxenham David 

Sheppard + Eric
Shields David
Stokes Haydon
Trueman Russell 
Vrolyks Lee
Williams + Keith
Williams Mark
Wood Karyn 

O’Neill + Frank
Pettiona Thomas
Powell Patrick
Taylor Michael
Wardley + Ross
Weyers Robert 
Wiener Michael

Perkins Susan 
Poole Matt 
Reeves Gus 
Roberts Jaime 
Seward Campbell 
Simpson Joel 
Smith Tate 
Smith Tiarne 
Smith Kristyl 
Spence Ian 
Sugars Diane 
Unicomb Scott 
Veckranges Grant 
Wood Rebecca 
Zahn Gregory 

LIFE MEMBERS

PERPETUAL SLSC MEMBERS

LONG SERVICE MEMBERS

 
Adams Isabelle 
Allred Ashleigh 
Armstrong Madisyn 
Astras Renee 
Becker Tiah 
Bravery Madison 
Breetzke Jenna 
Breetzke Theresa 
Brett Naomi 
Brown Harriet 
Bryant Rielly 
Christensen Josephine 
Condren Madeleine 
Conyngham Nicole 
Corrin Olivia 
Crisp Bianca 
Davies Sally 
Duffy Mackenzie 
Fildes Caroline 
Fildes Lucia 
Fildes Bella 
Flynn Grace 
Gale Maddy 
Gulson Edwina 
Gulson Chloe 
Gunn Natasha 
Hjort Georgia 
Innes Courtney 
Jones Barb 
Kidd Madison 
King Hilly 
Kolkka Annabel 
Laird Georgia 
Layt Josephine 
Layt Antoinette 
Mailer Chelsea 
McCarthy Amelie 
McDonald Siennea 
McKenzie Danielle 
McMenamin Milli 
Meadows Chelsea 
Messer Mikayla 
Miller Jennifer 
Miller Georgia 
Moore Georgia 
Napper Brooke 
Nogler Ashley 
Pool Carle 
Princeton Dorothy 

Rafferty Sydney 
Rees Imogen 
Riethmuller Kate 
Ritenberg Taylor 
Robb Amanda-mae 
Roper Maigen 
Rowe Natasha 
Schmidt Hannah 
Sculley Hannah 
Shields Macy 
Short Christie 
Shute Chloe 
Slee Jade 
Taylor Kate 
Thomson Madeline 
Verner Angela 
Verosaari Tiia 
Warner Stacey 
Welsh Stephanie 
Yoshida Wakana 
Adams Graham 
Alford Joshua 
Allred Mark 
Armstrong Bailey 
Augustin Gabriel 
Bailey Stuart 
Baker Wayne 
Bender Kyle 
Bevilacqua Matt 
Blair Rory 
Blair Kevin 
Botha Bayden 
Bradfield Craig 
Bradford Corey 
Breetzke Brian 
Breetzke Callum 
Bromage Zachary 
Bryant David 
Bunney Joshua 
Burgess Mark 
Carlier Phillipe 
Clayphan Damien 
Clout Riley 
Collins Joe 
Coombes Brett 
Coombes Mitchell 
Coster Nicholas 
Davies Scott 
De cean Mark 

Dean Chris 
Dempster Declan 
Doherty Joshua 
Duffy Jai 
Evans Chris 
Faber Andrew 
Farnworth Neil 
Feather Lachlan 
Ferraro Ethan 
Fildes Jack 
Fitzsimmons Riley 
Flynn Daniel 
Fowler Robert 
Frame Daniel 
Gough Jason 
Graudins Alex 
Gray Scott 
Grose Nathan 
Gulson Giles 
Hall Dallas 
Hardy Lincoln 
Harland John 
Harris Paul 
Harrison Thor 
Havers Harry 
Hawley Chris 
Heslop Edward 
Hindmarsh Brad 
Huegill Graeme 
Hutton Noel 
Hynard Mackenzie 
Ireland Jack 
James Karl 
Johnston Dom 
Jongeling Duane 
Kaldasch Philipp 
Karadag Kaan 
Kashyrin Dmytro 
Kassulke Harmon 
Kennard Niall 
King Jacob 
Kneen Paul 
Lang Ryan 
Lawton Adam 
Layt William 
Lee Anthony 
Lunardelli David 
Lynch Jason 
Lyon-jones Sam 

Mackenzie Bruce 
McAnulty Glen 
McKeating Robert 
McMenamin Jack 
McMillan Benjamin 
McQuitty Andrew 
McQuitty-Brown Miller 
Mill Andrew 
Miller Lachlan 
Miller Christian 
Miller Daniel 
Mitchell Finnien 
Moore Andrew 
Moore Andrew 
Moore Jack 
Murphy Luke 
Nelson Daniel 
Nolan Ruby 
Norton Sam 
Norton Tom 
O’Rourke Tiernan 
Pepper Jonathan 
Perry Bruce 
Peters Daniel 
Phelan Nicholas 
Redler Toby 
Reid Zac 
Reid Andy 
Richards Cody 
Richardson Patrick 
Roberts Michael 
Rodger Nicholas 
Roper Stephen 
Rosato Nick 
Rosato James 
Rose Samuel 
Sassen Leon 
Sassen Sinclair 
Schoeman Jake 
Schulz Bode 
Scognamiglio David 
Scott Thomas 
Selvey Mark 
Shields Ethan 
Shute Robert 
Shute Jarrod 
Sloman Nicholas 
Stewart Bailey 
Strangman Ben 

ACTIVE SENIORS
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ACTIVE RESERVE

HONOURARY ASSOCIATE

JA ASSOCIATE

Sunderland Kye 
Symonds Jackson 
Taylor Cory 
Tazaki Katsunori 
Tomlinson Peter 
Toon Graham 

Bradford Dean 
Brady Mark 
Evans Earl 
Gallus Jeff 
Hughes Brittany 

Achermann Kelly 
Allen Jared 
Arbuckle Kelly 
Arbuckle Bruce 
Arnell Geoffrey 
Bahen Tracy 
Baumann Leigh 
Behlau Mia 
Bek  Vadim 
Bell Lindsey 
Bellew Mark 
Bentley Renae 
Blake Andrew 
Blashki David 
Bojanovic Lyndsay 
Bosquet-Martinez                  
Ellie 
Boxall Karen 
Bradshaw Jonathan 
Bravery Margaret 
Briedis Lerene 
Broad Ryan 
Buckley Jessica 
Bullard Scott 
Button Murray 

Bradley Craig 
Jones Alan 

Topping Reece 
Traill Stuart 
Trueman Samuel 
Turnbull Richard 
Uraguchi Hiro 
VanBalen Shannon 

Johnson Hayley 
Johnson Dart 
Langbroek John-Paul 
Lindsay Jason 
Moody David 

Byrne Agata 
Cameron Patrick 
Camm Rebecca 
Campbell Skye 
Carr Emma 
Carter Rosie 
Chinnery Libby 
Chu  Furong 
Cliff Jack 
Cloke Nicole 
Commins Monica 
Cooke Matthew 
Cooke Cheyne 
Corby Erin 
Costa Gina 
Coughlan Sarah 
Cramp Ben 
Crellin Katrina 
Crockett Kristy 
Crouch Diannia 
Currie Megan 
Curtin Orla 
Cutler Mark 
Daniels Jillian 
Daniels Ryan 

Kyle Margaret 

Van der Schyff Peter 
Verner Leigh 
Weir Richard 
Wilson Jack 
Wood Cade 
Wood Seth 

Power Andrea 
Power Dare 
Power Scott 
Power Denise 
Richards Toni 

De waard Melissa 
Dearlove Felicity 
Degenhardt Mark 
Delacy Rebecca 
Deshmukh Kshama 
Dirckze Chelsea 
Dobbin Brendan 
Donaldson Ben 
Dougan Ashleigh 
Dreyer Adam 
Edwards Kereen 
Eichhorn Benn 
Ellemor Glenn 
Elliot Jackson 
Fahey Anna 
Fairall Skye 
Fairlie Timothy 
Falls Sally 
Featherstone Meghan 
Ferguson Rob 
Findlay Deneille 
Finucan Jessica 
Foley Rebecca 
Garrett Dennis 
Gartrell Mathew 

Riddle Ian 

Wright Patric 
Wright Danny 
Zeniou Peter 
Zeniou Lucky 
Zeniou Jimmy

Robertson Dave 
Vockler Alfred 
Zion Allan 

Gibson Natalie 
Gibson Jason 
Glasson Nicole 
Gold Carly 
Gold Peter 
Goodwin Hannah 
Gracio Prudence 
Gracio Victor 
Graham Thomas 
Grant Kimberley 
Grant Joel 
Griffin Michael 
Grigg Rebecca 
Harland Jodie 
Hartnett Suzanne 
Hawkins Andrew 
Haywood Leah 
Henderson Denisse 
Heron Siew 
Higgins Belinda 
Higgins Roger 
Higo Kumiko 
Hilbert Shannon 
Hindmarsh Hayley 
Hinds Lauren 

Townsend Tara

Hole Ryan 
Hopkins Jasmin 
Horne Liz 
Horne Jonathan 
Hough Wesley 
Hughes Leigh 
Hughes Katrina 
Hurley Kylie 
Hutcheon Ben 
Isaza arias Raul 
Izzard Kristy 
Jacobs Royce 
Jarman Kate 
Jenkinson Warwick 
Johnston Audrey 
Kaai Mari 
Karaka Vashon 
Kay  Valerie 
Keane Del 
Ker-fox Vikki 
Kerr-stevens Simone 
Killroy Mark 
Kirk Tracy 
Knight Matthew 
Kose Aine 
Kose Brad 
Kriel Natalie 
Kulakov Alexey 
Kybartas Alex 
Laakso Toby 
Langford Armelle 
Lawrie Melissa 
Le duc Diem 
Lokthawin Duanekamon 
Luke Ashleigh 
Lyddiard Scott 
Macdonald Glenn 
Macgregor Rosie 
Maguire Tracy 
Marshall Shaylee 
Martin Nathan 
Mason Julian 
Matuzic Jake 
McAnulty Kristen 
McCrohan Louise 
McDonald Nicole 

McDonald Kate 
McDonald Amanda 
McGregor Louise 
McKay Joshua 
McLaughlan Tash 
McLean Natalie 
McMahon Melissa 
McMaster Rebecca 
McNamee Daniel 
McQualter Cindy 
Melbourne Richard 
Meyer Jane 
Milligan Anthony 
Mistry Justin 
Mitchell Brooke 
Mitchell Scott 
Molluso Rocky 
Moore Nicola 
Morgan Brieanna 
Munro Matt 
Munro Matt 
Murray Renee 
Nematalla David 
Neuss Lauren 
Newman Eryn 
Nichols Erin 
Nielsen Stacey 
Nolan Rachelle 
Norman Krissy 
Obree Angela 
Oddie Carl 
O’dowd Kevin 
Ollier Mark 
O’shea Christian 
Pacheco Jo  
Palmer Angela 
Pantelakakis Sarah 
Parkinson Sarah 
Parkinson Lance 
Pavic Allen 
Paynter Rendall 
Perace Brooke 
Philippe Stephanie 
Phillips Ashley 
Pochin Michael 
Price Krystie 

Price Alex 
Pridmore Katrina 
Prosper Christina 
Psychoulas Jade 
Pyman Geoff 
Quevauvilliers Sian 
Reardon Darcy 
Revell Sheldon 
Richards Tim 
Roberts Andrew 
Roberts Jason 
Ryan Sally-anne 
Ryder Heath 
Saito Erika 
Sassen Jemma 
Sawadirong Ariya 
Schroter Angel 
Schulte Timiny 
Selvey Angela 
Sheppard Nickie 
Sherwood Justine 
Shin Alice 
Shrimpton Matthew 
Simpkins Lachlan 
Simpson Glenn 
Singh Ashwini 
Skinner Shawn 
Slater Jade 
Smit Michelle 
Smith Kathy 
Smith Kimberley 
Smith Megan 
Smith Greg 
Sobota Michal 
Sorbello Justin 
Sten Jason 
Stephen Louise 
Stephen Garry 
Stevenson Melissa 
Strachan Renee 
Sullivan Nicole 
Sullivan Melissa 
Switala Kelly 
Tancred Chanelle 
Tapsell Karly 
Tarukawa Kyoko 

Tate Nick 
Tavares-Bastos Sidney 
Taylor-camacho Zoe 
Tesic Ann-maree 
Teura Anna 
Thomasson Warwick 
Thompson Michelle 
Thurtell Michele 
Tillett Fabienne 
Toovey Angela 
Truman John 
Twemlow Fiona 
Twohy Kelly 
Tyrie-Grenwell Sally 
Un  Christina 
Van balen Georgina 
Vukadin Kelly 
Ward Christine 
Ward Jenny 
Watson Natacha 
Wearne Travis 
Webber Lisa 
Weir Brooke 
Weldon Christy 
Welldon Christy 
Westphal Holly 
Westphal Fabio 
Wheeler Joseph 
Whitaker Brendan 
Whittley Melissa 
Whyte Phill 
Wight Chris 
Windle Karyn 
Windle Tony 
Winkler Amy 
Wise Renee 
Witt Michael 
Wong Kean 
Wonish Petrina 
Wood Pippa 
Ye  Jing 
Zaboy Eugene 
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REGULAR ASSOCIATE

UNDER 19

UNDER 17

UNDER 15

Hinds Stephen 

Adams Lucas 
Bailey David 
Bartlett Lucinda 
Basalo Flynn 
Baxter Tanner 
Berry Gracie 
Brown Riley 
Chamberlain Taylor 
Clout Amity 
Clout Zarni 
Coombes Matthew 
Coventry Harry 
Davies Jarrah 
Davies Teal 
Day  Bailey 

Allred Caitlin 
Anderson Peyton 
Bailey Alyssa 
Bailey Claudia 
Barlett Monique 
Bender Cyra 
Bradnam Coralie 
Clayton Nicholas 
Cook Daesyn 
Crabb Dyana 
Crellin Taj 
Facer Jonathan 
Findlay Lilly 

Brosnan-Ball Millar 
Creech Kalani 
Crellin Ava 
Derbyshire Milly 
Jansen Milla 
Johnston Leo 
Kalogeropoulos Matthew 

Meehan Amanda 

Derbyshire Lucy 
Doherty Jesse 
Edwards Zoe 
Falloon Lachie 
Farnworth Kieran 
Frame Riley 
Gibbs Matthew 
Gilbertson Kalani 
Good Presley 
Harkins Jack 
Harland Kai 
Heron Shard 
Hutchen Lachlan 
James Kieran 
Keepa Jack 

Frame Caden 
Gauld Emily 
Goffsassen Tobiah 
Good Ricquelle 
Hardy Emersen 
Harland Ryley 
Harte Isabella 
Hartnett Ava 
Hawley Gabrielle 
Heron Troy 
Heslop Henry 
Holz Emily 
James Oliver 

Kett Charlie 
Kneen Brodey 
Lynch Griffin 
Mackenzie Jasmin 
McAnulty Ethan 
Middleton Noah 
Pavic Torah 

Walton Susan 

Lawton Sascha 
Lynch Maya 
Mace Chloe 
Martin Sean 
Matsuo Lena 
McCowatt Bree 
Meehan Ruby 
Meehan Beau 
Miller Caitlyn 
Moore Ella 
Noyes Emily 
Parish Auden 
Proctor Nathan 
Rabjohns Clare 
Rees Ruben 

Jeffries Mia 
Kett Georgia 
Kneen Jeremy 
Lawton Jaime 
Lee  Isabella 
Lowe Matthew 
Lynch Euan 
McAnulty Jacob 
McDonald Emma 
Mill Laela 
Miller Lucas 
Moore Zara 
Murdoch Annie 

Phelan Ethan 
Richards Elias 
Rounsley Aveline 
Selvey Nathan 
Smith Rachel 
Sutcliffe Will 
Toon Rowan 

Reid Harry 
Richards Byron 
Robinson Noah 
Roper Levi 
Smith Isobel 
Tazaki Sara 
Turnbull Rosie 
Van Balen Sage 
Walker Georgia 
Williams Edward 
Wolsey Zane 
Wright Oliver 
Zahn Corbin 

Parish Eva 
Pauli Jessica 
Perkins Jamie 
Perry Samuel 
Selvey Jake 
Shute Travis 
Smith Clancey 
Stephen Poppy 
Strangman Ella 
Ward Asher 
Westphal Jackson 
Zaboy Michael 

Turnbull Grace 
Van Balen Mason 
Usher Ava 
Ward Archie

JUNIOR MEMBERS 

Achermann Jacob
Achermann Thomas
Ah Wong Ella
Ah Wong Leo
Allen Logan
Andrews Oliver
Arbuckle Sophie
Arbuckle Madison
Arnell Thomas
Astras Antonio
Aycan Chanel
Aycan Dennis
Bahen Sarah
Barker Rosabelle
Barker Sam
Baumann Jake
Behlau Milla
Bek Bogdan
Bellew Markie
Bender Cole
Biddle Danika
Blake Isabella
Blashki Benjamin
Bojanovic Mika
Bojanovic Dominik
Boxall Harvey
Boxall Sidney
Bradshaw Lachlan
Bradshaw Caleb
Broad Isabel
Broad Max
Brown Nathan
Buckley Jacob
Button Sienna
Button McKenna
Byrne Maya
Camacho Keola
Cameron Daniel
Camm Scarlett
Campbell Honor
Carlier Joshua
Carlson Abigail
Carr Joey
Carter Lilly
Chinnery Frankie
Chu Lilli
Clarke Riley
Clarke Jackson

Cliff Axl
Cloke Harry
Cloke Lenny
Cloke Duke
Commins Charlotte
Cooke Ava
Cooke Ava
Cooke Scarlett
Cramp Knox
Crockett Alexander
Crockett Oliver
Curtin Aaron
Curtin Callum
Curtin Ollie
Cutler Dane
Cutler Brita
Daniels Summer
Daniels Sydney
de Waard Sam
de Waard Amelia
Degenhardt Lewis
Degenhardt Brigitte
Degiorgio Hannah
Delacy Isobelle
Deshmukh Dev
Dirckze Thomas
Dirckze Ava
Dobbin Max
Donaldson Saoirse
Donaldson Ava
Dow Eugenie
Dreyer Ethen
Eckstein Ellie
Eichhorn Alba
El Zalabany Kairo
Ellemor Harvey
Ellemor Maya
Elliot Charlotte
Fairall Azalia
Fairall Xander
Fairlie Nicholas
Falls Mirra
Featherstone Amelie
Ferguson Edward
Ferguson Jack
Findlay Mia
Findlay Cooper
Finucan Madison

Finucan Harrison
Ford Riley
Foster Samuel
Frame Regan
Garrett Eva
Garrett Annabel
Gartrell Abigail
Gay Leo
Gay Willow
Gibson Natalie
Gibson Pepper
Gibson Taj
Gibson Jude
Gilbert Kai
Girling Cooper
Goffsassen Hugh
Goffsassen Benyamin
Gold Elliot
Gold Olivia
Goodwin Bridget
Goodwin Patrick
Gracio Victoria
Gracio Alexandra
Graham Sophia
Graham Josephine
Gramaccioni Harry
Grant Kiara
Grant Nate
Grant Mikayla
Grant Chase
Grant Cruz
Gray Penelope
Griffin Finntin
Grigg Wade
Grigg Sophia
Gunn Aryanne
Hall Ruby
Hall Jackson
Hall Harrison
Hartnett Grace
Hartnett Sarah
Hawkins Macaulay
Hawkins Isla
Hawkins Harriet
Hawkins Mia
Hayes Cruze
Hayes Kyan
Haywood Willow

Haywood Griffin
Henderson Mateo
Henderson Amelie
Heron Teal’k
Higgins Maddie
Higo Manoa
Hilbert Audrey
Hilbert Oliver
Hindmarsh Sophie
Hindmarsh Lleyton
Hole Zara
Horne Ollie
Horne Lachy
Hough Owen
Hovistdoost Sam
Howard Faith
Howard Mitchell
Hutcheon Kenji
Isaza Eliana
Izzard Lachlan
Izzard Fletcher
Jackson Jacob
Jacobs Marcus
Jacobs Elijah
Jane Roman
Jenkinson Ruby
Jenkinson Evie
Johnson Kieran
Johnson Liam
Johnston Lucy
Johnston Bonnie
Johnston Nina
Jongeling Raife
Jongeling Ivy
Kaai Hidaka
Kaai Taira
Karaka Rory
Kashyrin Edward
Kashyrin Ronald
Kashyrina Victoria
Kay Romie
Kay Darren
Keane Jakoby 
Keane Tristan 
Ker-Fox Thomas
Kilroy Sofia
Kilroy Eva
Kirk Lulu
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Knight Ava
Kolkka Billie
Kose Aisling
Kose Lucy
Kriel Amy
Kulakov Marat
Kulakov Olivia
Kulakov Seva
Kybartas Mia
Kybartas Tyler
Laakso Samson
Laakso Tait
Langford Tayt
Langford Cienna
Langford Olivia
Le Duc Xavier
Lee Joseph
Lee Jamie
Lewis Sydney
Lewis Parker
Lowe Kingston
Macdonald Arley
Macdonald Milly
MacGregor Isla
MacKenzie Lachlan
Mackenzie Noah
Mallyon Finn
Maloney Isla
Martin Rylan
Martin Arlah
Mason India-Rose
Mason Matisse
Matuzic Mackenzie
Matuzic Amber
Matuzic Jasmin
McDonald Thorne
McDonald Micky
McDonald Chael
McKay Corbett
McLaughlan Lennox
McLean Heidi
McLean Emily
McMahon Cara
McMaster Nicholas
McNamee Yuri
Meiklejohn Oliver
Melbourne Patric
Meyer Connor
Meyer Euan
Mill Jesse
Milligan Maxwell

Milligan Edward
Mistry Macy
Mistry Joey
Mitchell James
Mitchell Aneka
Molluso Anastasia
Molluso Josef
Morgan Enzo
Morgan Coco
Morgan Polly
Morgan Savannah
Morriss Atlantis
Murphy Belle
Murphy Kirra
Murphy-Foley Cleopatra
Murray Aria
Nematalla Isaac
Neuss Rhys
Neuss Lincoln
Newman Giana
Nichols Heath
Nielsen Sienna
Nolan Liam
Nolan Dillon
Norman Tane
Norman Brax
Obree Kate
Oddie Evie
O’Dowd Ayda
O’Dowd Finn
O’Dowd Cian
Ollier Alexie
Ollier Tilly
O’Loan Harriet
O’Loan Jack
O’Rourke Caelan
O’Rourke Marley
O’Shea Summer
Pacheco Zac
Pacheco Bruno
Palmer Millie
Pantelakakis Evie
Pantelakakis Sophie
Park Andrea
Parkinson Arni
Parkinson Mitchell
Parkinson Sarah
Pate-Matthew Imogen
Pate-Matthew Logan
Pate-Matthew Ace
Pavic Torah

Pavic Portia
Paynter Verity
Paynter Constance
Paynter Cordelia
Pearce Luca
Peters Mason
Peterson Hunter
Phelan Lincoln
Phelan Ashton
Philippe Adrian
Phillips Penny
Pochin Harry
Pochin Esme
Power Oliver
Price Harper
Price Lincoln
Pridmore Griffin
Psychoulas Elle
Pyman Max
Quevauvilliers Ty
Reidy Edmund
Reidy George
Revell Kai
Revell Paxton
Rice Travis
Rice Hollie
Richards Sofia
Richards Remi
Roberts Michael
Rohringer Harry
Rowe Ethan
Rowe Amelia
Ryan Leila
Ryder Olive
Sassen Talei
Savage Leo
Schroter Sian
Schroter Kailani
Sharma Neil
Sharma Aaron
Sheppard Spencer
Sherwood Corban
Simpkins Declan
Simpkins Finlay
Simpson Scarlett
Singh Ayan
Skinner Isabella
Skinner Coby
Slater Eljay
Slater Jack
Smit Sebastian

Smith Ryann
Smith Ruby
Smith Nathan
Smith Emily
Smith-Miller Taylah
Sobota Sophie
Sorbello Harry
Sorbello Oscar
Sorbello Isla
Sten Cruz
Stephen Archie
Strachan Nate
Strachan Thea
Strangman Nina
Strangman Tara
Sullivan Jimmy
Switala Indie
Switala Ocean
Tancred Oliver
Tancred Cooper
Tancred Beau
Tancred Hudson
Tate Giselle
Tate Havana
Tavares Bastos Spencer
Teal Lewis
Teura Bree
Thomasson Georgia
Thomasson Scarlett
Thompson Ryan
Thompson Scarlett
Tillett Aidan
Topping Kai
Topping Ava
Truman Maximus
Truman Braxtyn
Turner Eleanor
Twohy Rex
Twohy Jade
Tyrie-Greenwell Harris
Tyrie-Greenwell Freddy
Tyrie-Greenwell Olly
Ujgunovski Eve
Un Harlan
Un Ashton
Van Balen Kenzie
Van Der Meer Leela
Vidler Pippa
Vidler Nash
Viljanen Salina
Vukadin Ellie

Vukadin Lucy
Waite Sianna
Wang Sara
Ward Poppy
Ward Elise
Ward Rory
Ward Archie
Ward Oliver
Watson Allegra
Watson Julien
Watson Amelia

Watson Felix
Wearne Indianna
Wearne Kennedy
Webber Molly
Weir Harry
Welldon Porsche
Wescombe Oliviah
Wescombe Jackson
Westphal Isabella
Westphal Georgia
Wheeler Charles

Wheeler Louis
Whitaker Billy
Whitaker Alby
Whittley William
Whyte Charlize
Whyte Georgia
Wight Lily
Williams Jake
Windle Benjamin
Windle Sophie
Winkler Marley

Winkler Tye
Winkworth Hannah
Wise Noah
Wise Oliver
Wong Jun Yi
Wong Xian Yong
Wonish Tudor
Wood Maya
Wood Jack
Wright Ava
Zaboy Maria
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78.

FINANCIAL 
REPORT

Over 2021/22 year, BMD Northcliffe again delivered a positive commercial result and 
remains in a solid financial position.  However, despite the good results, operationally 
the year was again impacted by COVID, floods and adverse weather conditions.

Looking at financial performance, the club delivered a surplus of $1,068,358 (previous 
year surplus $768,496). The main contributors to this result were the increase in 
Supporters Club donations (up $950,000) and sponsorship and fundraising revenue 
(up $59,830). These revenue increases were offset by additional costs in employee 
expenses (up $32,498) and depreciation charges (up $144,770). 
Pleasingly, interest costs reduced by $29,773.

The club balance sheet remains solid with a net asset position of $5.256 million (last 
year $4.188 million). Cash levels continue to remain sound at $365,442. 

In addition, BMD Northcliffe has continued to invest in upgrading and maintaining our 
biggest asset, our club, spending over $2.5 million in renovations over the course of the 
year.

A special mention to our professional and hard-working finance, administration 
and supporter’s teams led by Karen Markus, Lee Vrolyks and Lauren Hinds. Their 
commitment to the club is outstanding and they have made the club operate efficiently 
and effectively. In April, Karen left the organisation after 8 years of wonderful service 
and we welcomed Linda Bergesen to the club and look forward to her contribution in 
the finance area.

As this is my last year as Vice President Finance after five (5) interesting but challenging 
years, I would like to pass on my personal vote of thanks to the management 
committees of the Surf Club and Supporters Club who diligently review and discuss the 
financial aspects of the respective entities and ensure we continue to be a successful 
and sustainable club. Your input and support has been appreciated and valued.

I look forward to next year where the club will continue to advance from our stable 
financial position.

ANDREW MOORE
Vice President Finance

VP FINANCE REPORT
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The Management Committee submit the financial report of Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the 
financial year ended 30 April 2022. 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
The names of Management Committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report 
are: 

Management Meetings

Name: Role:
Meetings 
Attended 

Meetings 
Held

David Shields President 9 9

Scott Bradford Deputy President 3 9

Grant Murray VP Administration 8 9

Andrew Moore VP Finance 9 9

Andrew McQuitty VP Life Saving 6 9

Brian Booth VP Surf Sports 8 9

Stephen Fry VP Junior Development 7 9

Jonathan King Club Captain 9 9

Scott Davies Vice Club Captain 6 9

Christie Short Vice Club Captain 7 9

Callum Breetzke Chief Training Officer 3 9

John Gorely Club House Director 7 9

Management Committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date 
of this report unless otherwise stated. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 
The principal activities of the Club during the financial year were to promote and advance the work of 
surf life-saving. 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES
No significant change in the nature of the principal activities occurred during the year. 

OPERATING RESULT 
The result for the 2022 financial year amounted to a surplus of $1,068,358 (2021 surplus: $768,496). 

COMMITTEE’S REPORT

David Shield (President)
Dated 30 April 2022

Andrew Moore (VP Finance)
Dated 30 April 2022

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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Statement Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended 30 April 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.  

  

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

INCOME Note 
  

Supporters Club Donation 
 

2,500,000 1,550,000 

Sponsorship Revenue 4 702,489 663,642 

Fundraising and Function Income 
 

124,831 103,848 

Membership Subscriptions 
 

67,355 65,718 

Subsidies and Grants 
 

25,193 432,813 

Junior Activities (Nippers) Income 
 

13,730 4,345 

Life Saving Income 
 

4,568 1,825 

Surf Sports Income 
 

250 - 

Other Revenue 
 

31,114 24,357 

  
3,469,530 2,846,548 

EXPENDITURE 
 

    

Depreciation and Amortisation 
 

642,765 497,995 

Employee Expenses 5 615,803 583,305 

Surf Sports Expenses 5 414,059 394,863 

Fundraising, Sponsorship and Function Expenses 
 

301,860 211,237 

Insurance Expenses 
 

104,287 95,526 

Junior Activities (Nippers) Expenses 
 

80,931 74,046 

Life Saving Expenses 
 

54,023 36,404 

Office Expenses 
 

42,242 49,983 

Interest Expenses 
 

36,336 66,109 

Repairs and Maintenance 
 

19,754 20,128 

Accounting and Reporting Expenses 5 10,828 5,000 

Other Expenses 
 

78,283 43,456 

  
2,401,171 2,078,052 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 
 

1,068,358 768,496 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
63 251 188 527 
 
 

5 

Statement of Changes in Equity  
For the Year Ended 30 April 2022 

 

Capital 
Reserve 

$ 

Retained 
Surplus 

$ 

Total 
$ 

2022    

Balance at 1 May 2021 254,852 3,932,867 4,187,719 

Surplus for the Year - 1,068,358 1,068,358 

Balance at 30 April 2022 254,852 5,001,225 5,256,078 

    

2021    

Balance at 1 May 2020 254,852 3,164,371 3,419,223 

Surplus for the Year                   - 768,496 768,496 

Balance at 30 April 2021 254,852 3,932,867 4,187,719 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.  

Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
63 251 188 527 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 30 April 2022 

 
 

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note 
  

Receipts from Grants and Customers 
 

3,502,737 2,820,348 

Payments to Suppliers and Employees 
 

(1,413,552) (1,381,247) 

Interest Paid  (36,336) (66,109) 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities 
 

2,052,848 1,372,992 

  
  

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
 

  

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

- 4,000 

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

(2,663,052) (118,114) 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities  (2,663,052) (114,114) 

    

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
 

  

Proceeds from Borrowings 
 

1,396,432 250,000 

Repayment of Borrowings 
 

(863,901) (1,066,786) 

Payments Received from the Association 
 

- 39,561 

Payments made on behalf of the Association  
 

(87,438) (143,632) 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Financing Activities  472,093 (920,857) 

  
  

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Held 
 

(138,111) 338,021 

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Financial Year 
 

503,553 165,532 

Cash on Hand at End of Financial Year 6 365,442 503,553 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONNorthcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
63 251 188 527 
 
 

4 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 April 2022 

 
 

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

ASSETS Note     

CURRENT ASSETS 
 

    

Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 365,442     503,553  

Trade and Other Receivables 7 142,775     136,930  

Other Assets 8 55,062       63,868  

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
 

563,279     704,351  

  
 

   

NON-CURRENT ASSETS  
 

   

Property, Plant and Equipment 9 7,458,660  5,438,373  

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
 

7,458,660  5,438,373  

TOTAL ASSETS 
 

8,021,939  6,142,724  

  
 

   

LIABILITIES 
 

   

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

   

Trade and Other Payables 10 548,342     251,172  

Provisions 11 144,835     142,294  

Borrowings 13 343,035     264,776  

Other Liabilities 
 

44,145         5,093  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

1,080,357     663,335  

  
 

   

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

   

Borrowings 13 1,666,145  1,184,873  

Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association Inc 14 19,359     106,797  

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

1,685,504  1,291,670  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
 

2,765,861  1,955,005  

NET ASSETS  
 

5,256,078  4,187,719  

  
 

   

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
 

   

Capital Reserve 
 

    254,852     254,852  

Retained Surplus 
 

5,001,226  3,932,867  

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 
 

5,256,078  4,187,719  

 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

The financial report covers Northcliffe Surf Life Saving 
Club Inc (‘the Club’) as an individual Association. The 
Club is a not-for-profit Association incorporated in 
Queensland under the Associations Incorporation 
Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations 
Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act 
(QLD) 2007) (‘the Act’), registered and domiciled in 
Australia.  

The functional and presentation currency of the Club is 
Australian dollars. 

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless 
otherwise stated. 

Note 1 Basis of Preparation 
In the opinion of the Management Committee (‘the 
Committee’), the Club is not a reporting entity since 
there are unlikely to exist users of the financial 
statements who are not able to command the 
preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy 
specifically all of their information needs. These special 
purpose financial statements have been prepared to 
meet the reporting requirements of the Act. 

These financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance of AASB 101 Presentation of Financial 
Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, 
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and Errors, AASB 1048 Interpretation of 
Standards and AASB 1054 Australian Additional 
Disclosures. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an 
accruals basis and are based on historic costs and 
do not take into account changing money values or, 
except where stated specifically, current valuations of 
non-current assets. 

Significant accounting policies adopted in the 
preparation of these financial statements are presented 
below and are consistent with prior reporting periods 
unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements and material accounting 
policies all comply with the recognition and 
measurement requirements in Australian Accounting 
Standards. 

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a.	 Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable after taking into 
account any trade discounts and volume rebates 
allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is 
not discounted to present values when recognising 
revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective 
interest method, which for floating rate financial 
assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. 
Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to 
receive a dividend has been established.

When the Club receives operating grant revenue, 
donations or contributions, it assesses whether 

there is a contract, the contract is enforceable and 
has sufficiently specific performance obligations in 
accordance with AASB 15. When these conditions 
are satisfied, the Club:

	. identifies each performance obligation relating to 
the grant, donation, bequest or contribution.

	. recognises a contract liability, if applicable, for its 
obligations under the agreement; and recognises 
revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not 
have sufficiently specific performance obligations, 
the Club:

	. recognises the asset received in accordance with 
the recognition requirements of other applicable 
accounting standards;

	. recognises income immediately in profit or loss 
as the difference between the initial carrying 
amount of the asset and the related amount.

Sponsorship income is recorded when the 
agreement between the Club and the sponsor has 
been settled and invoice is raised. This income is 
derived by the Club’s Fundraising Manager and 
recorded on invoice raised. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and 
services tax (GST).

b.	 Income Tax
The Club is a charitable institution for the purposes 
of Australian taxation legislation and is therefore 
exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

c.	 Volunteer Services
No amounts are included in the financial statements 
for services donated by volunteers.

d.	 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost 
accumulated depreciation, except for buildings 
under Buildings & Leasehold Improvements which 
are carried at fair value.

The carrying amount / fair value of plant and 
equipment is reviewed annually by the Committee 
members to ensure it is not in excess of the 
recoverable amount from those assets. The 
recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of 
the expected net cash flows which will be received 
from the assets employment and subsequent 
disposal. The expected net cash flows have not 
been discounted to present values in determining 
recoverable amounts.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on 
revaluation of land and buildings are credited to a 
revaluation of reserves in equity. Decreases that 
offset previous increases of the same asset are 
charged against fair value reserves directly in equity; 
all other decreases are charted to the income 
statements. Each year the difference between 
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

of the asset charged to the income statement and 
depreciation based on the assets’ original cost is 
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained 
earnings. The Club received a valuation from the 
insurer in the current period and performs external 
valuations every three years.

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold 
land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 
asset’s useful life to the Entity, commencing when 
the asset is ready for use.

At the end of each annual reporting period, the 
depreciation method, useful life and residual value of 
each asset is reviewed. Any revisions are accounted 
for prospectively as a change in estimate.

The depreciation rates used for each class of 
depreciable assets are:

Buildings & Building Improvements 	 5% - 20%
Furniture & Fixtures 		  5% - 33%
Motor Vehicles 			   15% - 25%
Gear & Equipment 		  10% - 33%
Office & Computer Equipment	 25% - 40%

e.	 Impairment of Assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Committee 
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and 
intangible assets to determine whether there is any 
indication that those assets have been impaired. 
If such an indication exists, an impairment test 
is carried out on the asset by comparing the 
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of 
the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value 
in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess 
of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable 
amount is recognised in the income and expenditure 
statement.

f.	 Provisions
Provision is made for the Club’s liability for employee 
benefits, those benefits that are expected to be 
wholly settled within one year have been measured 
at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liability is settled. 

Provisions are recognised when the Club has a 
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recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the 
asset or as part of the expenses.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the 
amount of GST receivable or payable.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable 
to, the ATO is included with other receivables or 
payables in the assets and liabilities statement.

j.	 Financial Instruments
Recognition and Initial Measurement
Financial instruments, incorporating financial assets 
and financial liabilities, are recognised when the 
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the instruments.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair 
value plus transactions costs where the instrument is 
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Committee has no reason to believe the Northcliffe 
SLS Supporters Association Inc will not continue to 
support the Club.

Note 3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 
The Committee make estimates and judgements during 
the preparation of these financial statements regarding 
assumptions about current and future events affecting 
transactions and balances.  
These estimates and judgements are based on the 
best information available at the time of preparing the 
financial statements, however as additional information 
is known then the actual results may differ from the 
estimates. 

The significant estimates and judgements made have 
been described below. 
Key Estimates - Provisions  
As described in the accounting policies, provisions 
are measured at management’s best estimate of the 
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the 
end of the reporting period. These estimates are made 
taking into account a range of possible outcomes and 
will vary as further information is obtained. 
Key Estimates - Receivables 
The receivables at reporting date have been reviewed 
to determine whether there is any objective evidence 
that any of the receivables are impaired. An impairment 
provision is included for any receivable where the entire 
balance is not considered collectible. The impairment 
provision is based on the best information at the 
reporting date.

Note 4 Revenue and Other Income 

Note 5 Expenses

Note 6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note 7 Trade and Other Receivable

Note 8 Other Assets
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Note 4 Revenue and Other Income  

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Sponsorship Income       
Sponsorship     520,304 459,476 
Fundraising Income     93,214 119,607 
Donation Income     88,969 84,559 
     702,489 663,642 

 

Note 5 Expenses  

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Surf Sports Expenses       
Club Coaching Fees     222,059 216,356 
Carnival Expenses     113,647 97,416 
Other Expenses     80,353 81,091 
     414,059 394,863 
Employee Expenses       
Wages and Salaries     537,875 460,380 
Superannuation     69,027 72,765 
Other Expenses     8,901 50,160 
     615,803 583,305 
Accounting and Reporting Expenses       
Annual Report Expenses     5,628 - 
Audit Fee     5,200 5,000 
     10,828 5,000 

 

Note 6 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Cash on Hand     500 200 
Cash at Bank     364,942 503,353 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents     365,442 503,553 

 

Note 7 Trade and Other Receivables 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Trade Receivables     137,775 136,650 
Other Receivables     5,000 280 
Total Trade and Other Receivables     142,775 136,930 
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Note 8 Other Assets 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Prepaid Expenses     42,509 61,515 
Prepaid Lease Interest     12,553 2,353 
Total Other Assets     55,062 63,868 

 

Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment: 

 

Buildings & 
Building 

Improvements 
$ 

Furniture 
&Fixtures 

$ 

Motor 
Vehicles 

$ 

Gear & 
Equipment 

$ 

Office & 
Computer 
Equipment 

$ 

Capital 
Work in 

Progress 
$ 

Total 
$ 

2022        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
Additions - - 115,978 9,925 3,600 2,542,153 2,671,655 
Disposals - - - (8,604) - - (8,604) 
Depreciation 
Expense (547,894) (29,822) (24,243) (39,405) (1,400) - (642,765) 
Balance at 
the End of the 
Year 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
Cost or Fair 
Value 8,294,852 530,692 201,186 371,582 25,503 2,571,091 11,994,905 
Accumulated 
Depreciation (3,660,099) (470,305) (80,207) (303,559) (22,076) - (4,536,245) 
Net Carrying 
Amount 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
2021        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,575,941 114,301 42,311 85,644 3,177 - 5,821,374 
Additions 5,400 12,196 - 71,581 - 28,937 118,114 
Disposals - - - (3,121) - - (3,121) 
Depreciation 
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Note 8 Other Assets 
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Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment: 

 

Buildings & 
Building 

Improvements 
$ 

Furniture 
&Fixtures 

$ 

Motor 
Vehicles 

$ 

Gear & 
Equipment 

$ 

Office & 
Computer 
Equipment 

$ 

Capital 
Work in 

Progress 
$ 

Total 
$ 

2022        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
Additions - - 115,978 9,925 3,600 2,542,153 2,671,655 
Disposals - - - (8,604) - - (8,604) 
Depreciation 
Expense (547,894) (29,822) (24,243) (39,405) (1,400) - (642,765) 
Balance at 
the End of the 
Year 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
Cost or Fair 
Value 8,294,852 530,692 201,186 371,582 25,503 2,571,091 11,994,905 
Accumulated 
Depreciation (3,660,099) (470,305) (80,207) (303,559) (22,076) - (4,536,245) 
Net Carrying 
Amount 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
2021        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,575,941 114,301 42,311 85,644 3,177 - 5,821,374 
Additions 5,400 12,196 - 71,581 - 28,937 118,114 
Disposals - - - (3,121) - - (3,121) 
Depreciation 
Expense (398,694) (36,288) (13,067) (47,996) (1,949)  (497,994) 
Balance at 
the End of 
the Year 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
        
Cost or Fair 
Value 8,294,852 530,691 149,852 419,536 21,904 - 9,445,773 
Accumulated 
Depreciation (3,112,203) (440,482) (120,608) (313,428) (20,676) - (4,007,399) 
Net Carrying 
Amount 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 

  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment
Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment:

Note 10 Trade and Other Payables

Note 11 Provisions

Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
63 251 188 527 
 
 

11 

Note 8 Other Assets 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Prepaid Expenses     42,509 61,515 
Prepaid Lease Interest     12,553 2,353 
Total Other Assets     55,062 63,868 

 

Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Movements in Carrying Amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment: 

 

Buildings & 
Building 

Improvements 
$ 

Furniture 
&Fixtures 

$ 

Motor 
Vehicles 

$ 

Gear & 
Equipment 

$ 

Office & 
Computer 
Equipment 

$ 

Capital 
Work in 

Progress 
$ 

Total 
$ 

2022        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
Additions - - 115,978 9,925 3,600 2,542,153 2,671,655 
Disposals - - - (8,604) - - (8,604) 
Depreciation 
Expense (547,894) (29,822) (24,243) (39,405) (1,400) - (642,765) 
Balance at 
the End of the 
Year 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
Cost or Fair 
Value 8,294,852 530,692 201,186 371,582 25,503 2,571,091 11,994,905 
Accumulated 
Depreciation (3,660,099) (470,305) (80,207) (303,559) (22,076) - (4,536,245) 
Net Carrying 
Amount 4,634,753 60,387 120,979 68,023 3,427 2,571,091 7,458,660 
        
2021        
Balance at the 
Beginning of 
the Year 5,575,941 114,301 42,311 85,644 3,177 - 5,821,374 
Additions 5,400 12,196 - 71,581 - 28,937 118,114 
Disposals - - - (3,121) - - (3,121) 
Depreciation 
Expense (398,694) (36,288) (13,067) (47,996) (1,949)  (497,994) 
Balance at 
the End of 
the Year 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
        
Cost or Fair 
Value 8,294,852 530,691 149,852 419,536 21,904 - 9,445,773 
Accumulated 
Depreciation (3,112,203) (440,482) (120,608) (313,428) (20,676) - (4,007,399) 
Net Carrying 
Amount 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 

  Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
63 251 188 527 
 
 

12 

Note 10 Trade and Other Payables 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Trade Payables     223,048 61,890 
Other Payables     148,634 189,002 
Athlete Support/Sponsorship     179,451 - 
GST Payable     (2,791) 280 
Total Trade and Other Payables     548,342 251,172 

 

Note 11 Provisions 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Provision for Annual Leave     75,841 72,378 
Provision for Long Service Leave     68,994 69,916 
Total Provisions     144,835 142,294 

 

Note 12 Other Liabilities 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Unearned Revenue     44,145 5,093 
Total Other Liabilities     44,145 5,093 

 

Note 13 Borrowings 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Current       
Bank Loans  300,798 257,037 
QRIDA Support Loan  6,250 - 
Hire Purchase Finance Loan    35,987 7,739 
Total Current Borrowings     343,035 264,776 
       
Non-Current       
Bank Loans  1,304,058 909,720 
QRIDA Support Loan  243,750 250,000 
Hire Purchase Finance Loan    118,337 25,153 
Total Non-Current Borrowings    1,666,145 1,184,873 
Total Borrowings     2,009,180 1,449,649 

 

Note 14 Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association Inc 

     
2022 

$ 
2021 

$ 
Amounts Owed to Supporters     19,359 106,797 
Total Amounts Owed to Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association Inc  19,359 106,797 

 

Note 15 Contingencies 
In the opinion of the Committee, the Club did not have any contingencies at 30 April 2022 (30 April 2021: None). 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note 12 Other Liabilities

Note 13 Borrowings

Note 14 Northcliffe SLS Supporters Assosciation Inc

Note 15 Contingencies
In the opinion of the Committee, the Club did not have any contingencies at 30 April 2022 (30 April 2021: None). 

Note 16 Related Party Transactions
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those 
available to other persons unless otherwise stated. 

There is a close affiliation between the Club and the Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association with profits of the 
Association being donated to the Club based on the operational and development expenditure needs of the Club

Note 17 Events Occurring after the Reporting Date 
The Club has Stage 2 of its renovations in the building stage at present, with construction to finish during around 
June 2022.  

Note 18 Statutory Information 
The registered office and principal place of business of the Club is: 

Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
51 Garfield Terrace 
Surfers Paradise QLD 4217
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COMMITTEES’ DECLARATION

In accordance with a resolution of the Committee Members of the Club, the Committee declare that, in the 
Committee’s opinion: 

a.	 The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 15, satisfy the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act Queensland 1981, and:

i.	 Comply with Australian Accounting Standards applicable to the Registered Entity to the extent described in 
Note 1; and

ii.	 Give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Registered Entity as at 30 April 2022 and of its 
performance for the year ended on that date.

b.	 There are reasonable grounds to believe that Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc will be able to pay its debts as 
and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is signed in accordance with Associations Incorporation Act Queensland 1981.

David Shield (President)
Dated 30 April 2022

Andrew Moore (VP Finance)
Dated 30 April 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the Association), which comprises 
the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2022, the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and management committee’s declaration. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Association is in accordance with the Associations 
Incorporation Act 1981 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including; 

a.	 Giving a true and fair view of the Association’s financial position as at 30 April 2022 and of its financial 
performance for the year ended on that date; and

b.	 Complying with the accounting policies described in Note 1 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 
our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance the auditor independence requirements of the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
has been prepared to assist Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to meet the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act 1981 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012. As a 
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter. 

Other Information 
Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2022, but does not include the 
financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
Responsibilities of Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Report 
Those charged with governance of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report 
that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the 
financial report is appropriate to meet the needs of the members and meet the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act 1981 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012. 
Those charged with governances’ responsibility also includes such internal control as those charged with governance 
determines is necessary to enable to preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
In preparing the financial report, those charged with governance are responsible for assessing the Association’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless those charged with governance either intends to liquidate the Association 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible 
for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the 
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 
As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

	. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

	. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Association’s internal control.

	. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

	. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Vincents Assurance & Risk Advisory

Phillip Miller 
Director 

Brisbane, QLD
Dated 30 April 2022
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92.

SUPPORTERS 
CLUB 
PRESIDENT’S 
REPORT

Another year done and dusted, and 
another year BMD Northcliffe adds 
to the value of this Family club by 
completing the stage 2 renovations 
that were compromised with the Covid 
closure 2 years ago.
 
The Supporter’s Club has again hit 
certain milestones based on revenue, 
donations and the ultimate experience 
we deliver to patrons.
 
Most importantly, our Supporters Club 
continues to exist to raise the much-
needed funds required by the Surf Club 
in its operations through its lifesaving 
services to the community. Since 1991, our 
Supporters Club has donated in excess of 
$38 million to our Surf Club which I know 
we should all be very proud of.
 
With the last of the Covid restrictions 
around January this year we have been 
able to get back to the new normal. 
Making sure we offer the simple solution 
to our dining patrons, good old fashion 
service, delivered with a smile. Especially 
after lockdowns, we believe many 
people have enjoyed the simple things 
of life again.
 
BMD Northcliffe was awarded Best 
Surf Life Saving Supporters Club and 
Jeremiah Abrogah won Chef of the Year 
at the Clubs QLD Awards of Excellence.  
This result cannot happen without the 
ever-evolving staff of BMD Northcliffe. 
We have great managers, great chefs 
and great staff who enjoy coming to 
work and working within the culture 
developed at Northcliffe. Thank you to 
all who have contributed throughout the 
year, both present and past as without 
you the patrons do not get what they 
come here for.

 Leading the team is our own Club 
Manager, Lauren Hinds. Thanks, Lauren, 
for your effort, time and dedication and 
most of all, leading and always striving 
to ensure BMD Northcliffe remains  
that number one club destination  
on the beach.
 
I would further like to thank my fellow 
committee members and especially 
our Treasurer for both clubs, Andrew 
Moore, for his valuable contribution. 
As the two clubs united and worked 
together this was further led by David 
Shields, the Surf Club President, who 
tirelessly contributes to the success 
of the BMD Northcliffe brand. David 
has been instrumental in assisting 
deliver the renovations in a time that 
is unprecedented with supply issues 
and trades, he has worked tirelessly 12 
hours a day to cut the ribbon on stage 
2 completion. David, on behalf of the 
Supporters Committee, the entire joint 
club staff and all members, thank you 
for your efforts throughout the year.
 
I would like to also thank out sponsors 
and supporters, again without you we 
would not be that “large family” we all 
enjoy being part of today. I certainly 
look forward to an uninterrupted year 
offering our services to local state and 
international visitors again.

PS Congratulations to the 75 years of 
saving lives at BMD Northcliffe Surf Club.

SCOTT BRADFORD 
Supporters Club President

93



94 95



96


